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NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Borosil Limited (“Company”) will be held on 
Wednesday, July 13, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. (IST) through Video Conference (“VC”), to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

Ordinary Resolutions:

 a) “RESOLVED THAT
the reports of the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditor thereon, as circulated to the shareholders, be and are hereby 
considered and adopted.”

 b) “RESOLVED THAT
2022 and the report of Statutory Auditor thereon, as circulated to the shareholders, be and are hereby considered and 
adopted.”

2. To approve re-appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT
 

re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To approve revision in terms of remuneration of Mr. Shreevar Kheruka (DIN: 01802416), Managing Director & Chief 

Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT

thereof, for the time being in force), 

` ` 40,00,000 (Rupees Forty Lakhs) per month, 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all other terms as approved by the shareholders of the Company at their meeting held on 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for payment of revised remuneration in 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, 

to settle any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto.”

4. 
and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT

being in force), approval of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. Shreevar Kheruka (DIN: 
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 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Shreevar Kheruka shall, subject to superintendence, control and directions of the Board, 

as have been or may from time to time be entrusted to or conferred upon him by the Board.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as, it may, 

any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto.”

5. To approve payment of remuneration to Mr. Shreevar Kheruka (DIN: 01802416) as Managing Director & Chief Executive 

Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT

time being in force), approval of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration to Mr. Shreevar 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration as set out 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as, it may, 

any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto.”

6. To approve re-appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary (DIN: 07425111) as Whole-Time Director and Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company 

Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT

being in force), approval of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as, it may, 

any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto.”

7. To approve payment of remuneration to Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary (DIN: 07425111) as Whole-time Director and Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company 

Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT

time being in force), approval of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration to Mr. Rajesh Kumar 

Notice, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board”) to alter and vary the terms and conditions 



33Annual Report 2021 - 2022

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration as set out 

in the 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as, it may, 

any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto.”

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 20, 2022

By order of the Board of Directors

Anshu Agarwal

Membership No. FCS-9921

th Floor, Crescenzo, G-Block,

www.borosil.com 
investor.relations@borosil.com

NOTES:

circulars issued thereunder, the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company is being held through Video Conference 
(“VC
deemed to be the venue of meeting for the purpose of recording of the minutes of the proceedings of the AGM. 

th AGM by electronic means, i.e. remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM (“e-voting”). 

4. 
physical attendance of shareholders has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies 
by the shareholders will not be available for the AGM. Further, the Route Map, Proxy Form and Attendance Slip 
are not annexed hereto. However, Body Corporates / Institutional shareholders are entitled to appoint authorised 
representatives to attend the AGM through VC and cast their votes by electronic means. 

the Notice and Annual Report will also be available on the Company’s website www.borosil.com, websites of the Stock 
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com 

respectively. The Notice of the AGM is also available on the website of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) at  
www.evotingindia.com. Any shareholder desirous of receiving hard copy of the annual report may send a request to the 
Company at investor.relations@borosil.com.

hereto.

being eligible for appointment, the Board of Directors of the Company have recommend his re-appointment to the shareholders 
for their approval. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary is interested in the Item No. 2 of the Notice with regard to his re-appointment. 
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which Directors are interested and the documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection electronically by the 
shareholders during the AGM. The documents referred to in the Notice will also be available for inspection without any fee 
by the shareholders from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM. Shareholders seeking to inspect such 
documents can send an email to investor.relations@borosil.com.

has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

through remote e-voting and make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report and submit the same to the Chairman. The result of 
e-voting will be declared within two working days of the conclusion of the AGM and the same, along with the consolidated 
Scrutinizer’s Report, will be placed on the website of the Company at www.borosil.com and on the website of CDSL at  
www.evotingindia.com. The result along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report will simultaneously be communicated to the 

 

. Shareholders are requested to note that the dividends that are 
not claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Account, will be transferred to Investor 

 and by complying 
with requisite procedure.

above is placed on the website of the Company at 
. To know the procedure for claiming the shares transferred to Unclaimed Shares 

Suspense Account of the Company, please send an email to RTA at bl@unisec.in or write a letter to RTA, Universal Capital 

transposition etc. issue securities only in demat mode. In view of this as also to eliminate all risks associated with physical 

the facility of dematerialization.

Mobile number and Email address), Bank account details (bank name, branch 
name, account number and IFS code) and Specimen signature before they could avail any investor service. Folios wherein 

the registered holders, by e-mail from their registered e-mail address to bl@unisec.in or by submitting a physical copy 
 

Mobile number and Email address), Bank account details (bank name, branch name, account 
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Remote E-voting / AGM through VC / E-voting at the AGM 

AGM through VC and for e-voting is given in the Notes below. 

A person 
 Voting rights of a 

20. The remote e-voting period will commence at 9:00 a.m. (IST) on Sunday, July 10, 2022 and ends at 5:00 p.m. (IST) on 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for remote e-voting thereafter. During the remote 

date may cast their vote electronically. 

the AGM. The shareholders who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall 
not be entitled to cast their vote again.

22. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC and have not cast their vote through remote e-voting and 
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system available during the AGM.

not participated in the AGM through VC, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of 
e-voting during the AGM is available only to the shareholders attending AGM.

24. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

dhrumil@dmshah.in
bl@unisec.in investor.relations@borosil.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

mobile number at investor.relations@borosil.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries 

mobile number at investor.relations@borosil.com. These queries will be addressed by the Company suitably. The Company 
reserves the right to restrict number of questions and number of speakers, as appropriate for smooth conduct of AGM.

during the AGM.

Procedure for remote e-voting

mode.

securities in demat mode are allowed to cast their vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
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Type of 
shareholders

Login Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in dematerialised 
(demat) mode with 
CDSL

ID and password. Option will be made available to reach e-voting page without any further 

 or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon and select New System 
Myeasi.

companies where the e-voting is in progress. On clicking the e-voting option, the user will be 
able to see e-voting page of the e-voting service provider for casting the vote during the remote 
e-voting period or joining AGM through VC and e-voting at the AGM. Additionally, there are also 

 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-voting page by providing Demat Account Number 
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 
. The system will authenticate the user by 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-voting option where the e-voting is in progress and 
also able to directly access the system of all e-voting service providers.

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in dematerialised 
(demat) mode with 
NSDL

NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:  either on a 

you will be able to see e-voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-voting services 
and you will be able to see e-voting page. Click on company name or e-voting service provider 
name and you will be re-directed to e-voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-voting period or joining AGM through VC and e-voting at the AGM.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at  

 

home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-voting page. Click on company name or e-voting service 
provider name and you will be redirected to e-voting service provider website for casting your 
vote during the remote e-voting period or joining AGM through VC and e-voting at the AGM.

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in dematerialised 
(demat) mode, can 
also login through 
their Depository 
Participants 

successful login, you will be able to see e-voting option. Once you click on e-voting option, you will 

e-voting feature. Click on company name or e-voting service provider name and you will be redirected 
to e-voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting period or joining 
AGM through VC and e-voting at the AGM.

 Important note:
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Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact on the 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with NSDL

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 

non-individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

 Login method for e-Voting and attending AGM through VC for physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual 
shareholders holding in Demat form.

 i. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

 ii. Click on “Shareholders” module.

 iii. Now enter your User ID 

 v. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat

demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

contact RTA at bl@unisec.in 
Dividend Bank 
Details

 OR Date of Birth 
(DOB)

account or in the company records in order to login.

 vii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company 
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person 

in this Notice.

that you dissent to the Resolution.
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Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians – For Remote e-voting only.

  
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

   A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com

   After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The 
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

   The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 
accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

  

dhrumil@dmshah.in  
bl@unisec.in investor.relations@borosil.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com
scrutinizer to verify the same.

 Procedure for attending AGM through VC and E-voting at the AGM 

for remote e-voting. 

instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

For assistance / queries for e-voting, attending AGM through VC: 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM and e-voting (remote e-voting and e-voting at the AGM) from the CDSL 
e-voting system, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com . All 
grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) 

th

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013

ITEM NO. 3:
th Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2020 had approved appointment of  

` `
`

per month. In addition, he is also entitled to incentive or commission as may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration 
` `

`  
`

Shareholders’ approval is sought for revision in remuneration of Mr. Shreevar Kheruka, in terms of the applicable provisions of 

Regulations”).

Remuneration
a. Salary `

b. Commission or Incentive 
(No change is proposed in 
this limit).

 
`

factors. 
c. i. 

Company’s medical insurance scheme.
ii. Club Fees

iii. 

amount.
iv. Mr. Shreevar Kheruka will be provided with a Company maintained car with Driver.

per rules of the Company. These shall not be included in the computation of limits for the 
remuneration or perquisites aforesaid.

vii. Leave 
 Leave with full pay or encashment thereof as per the Rules of the Company.
viii. Mr. Shreevar Kheruka will further be entitled to reimbursement of actual entertainment 
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of the Act) of the company, whichever is higher; or (ii) where there is more than one such director, payment of aggregate annual 

the company.

be made in terms of the provisions of Schedule V to the Act. 

The Board has considered the parameters given under Section 200 of the Act and the rules made thereunder read with Schedule 
V to the Act for the above revision in remuneration. Details of Mr. Shreevar Kheruka in terms of provisions of (i) Listing Regulations 
(ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (iii) Schedule V to the Act are 

related to Mr. Shreevar Kheruka, may be deemed to be interested in the aforesaid resolution. The other relatives of Mr. Shreevar 

ITEM NO. 4:

Based on the strong performance of the Company and increase in shareholder value achieved under the leadership of Mr. Shreevar 
Kheruka, and other key factors as elaborated below, the Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board”), at its meeting held on May 

Kheruka are given below:

`  
`

` `

iv. Company’s market capitalisation during the last two years has increased from ` `
59.49%.

Shareholder

a) 
appointment

b) Tenure 5 years 
c) Other Terms Unless otherwise agreed, his appointment may be terminated by either party by giving the other 



41Annual Report 2021 - 2022

The Board has considered the parameters given under Section 200 of the Act, and the rules made thereunder read with Schedule V 
to the Act for recommending the above re-appointment. 

Details of Mr. Shreevar Kheruka pursuant to the provisions of (i) Listing Regulations (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings 

The above may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Mr. Shreevar Kheruka under Section 

related to Mr. Shreevar Kheruka, may be deemed to be interested in the aforesaid resolution. The other relatives of Mr. Shreevar 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 5:

The Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board”), at its meeting held on May 09, 2022, has, subject to approval of shareholders, 

Remuneration
a) Salary ` `

`
Board on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, from time to time. 

b) Commission or Incentive Such amount as may be decided by the Board on recommendation of the Nomination and 

`

c)
Nomination and Remuneration Committee from time to time, including but not limited to the 
following:

i. Mr. Shreevar Kheruka and his dependents will be covered by the Company’s medical insurance 
scheme

ii. Club Fees
iii.

Insurance
iv. Conveyance
v. Telephone

vi. Company’s contribution to 

and encashment of leave
Company’s policy. 

These shall not be included in the computation of limits for the remuneration or perquisites 
aforesaid. 

vii. Leave Leave with full pay or encashment thereof as per the Company’s policy
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viii.

Other perquisites As applicable to other senior management as per the Company’s policy.
Other terms

thereof.

.

of the Act) of the company, whichever is higher; or (ii) where there is more than one such director, payment of aggregate annual 

the company.

The Board has considered the parameters given under Section 200 of the Act and the rules made thereunder read with Schedule 
V to the Act for recommending the above remuneration. Details of Mr. Shreevar Kheruka pursuant to the provisions of (i) Listing 
Regulations (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (iii) Schedule V 

related to Mr. Shreevar Kheruka, may be deemed to be interested in the aforesaid resolution. The other relatives of Mr. Shreevar 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 6:

Based on the contribution of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary towards the business of the Company, the Board of Directors of the 
Company (“the Board”), at its meeting held on May 09, 2022, has, subject to approval of shareholders, re-appointed Mr. Rajesh 

a)
b) Tenure
c) Other Terms
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of the Act. The Board has considered the parameters given under Section 200 of the Act and the rules made thereunder read with 
Schedule V to the Act for recommending the above re-appointment. 

Details of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary pursuant to the provisions of (i) Listing Regulations (ii) Secretarial Standard on General 

Statement. The above may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar 

ITEM NO. 7:

The Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board”), at its meeting held on May 09, 2022, has, subject to approval of shareholders, 

Board. 

Remuneration
a) Salary ` `

month to `  such increment as may 
be decided by the Board on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee from time to time.

b) Incentive Such amount as may be decided by the Board on recommendation of the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee considering performance of Mr. Chaudhary and of the 

`

c)
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee from time to time, including but not limited 
to the following:

i. Mr. Chaudhary and his dependents will be covered by the Company’s medical insurance 
scheme

ii.
amount

iii. Leave travel assistance For Mr. Chaudhary and his family, once in a year, incurred in accordance with the 
Company’s policy

iv. Conveyance
v. Telephone

mobile phone(s).
vi. Company’s contribution to 

encashment of leave
per the Company’s policy or at the end of his tenure.

These shall not be included in the computation of limits for the remuneration or perquisites 
aforesaid. 

taken into account.
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vii. Leave Leave with full pay or encashment thereof as per the Company’s policy.
viii. 

In addition to his present holding of grants, Mr. Chaudhary shall also be entitled to options 

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
Other perquisites As applicable to other senior management as per the Company’s policy.
Other terms

Committee(s) thereof.

in terms of the provisions of Schedule V to the Act. 

The Board has considered the parameters given under Section 200 of the Act and the rules made thereunder read with Schedule V 
to the Act for recommending the above remuneration. 

Details of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary pursuant to the provisions of (i) Listing Regulations (ii) Secretarial Standard on General 

Statement. The above may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of remuneration of Mr. Rajesh Kumar 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary is interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice. The other relatives of Mr. Rajesh 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 20, 2022

By order of the Board of Directors

Anshu Agarwal

Membership No. FCS-9921

th Floor, Crescenzo, G-Block,

www.borosil.com 
investor.relations@borosil.com
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ANNEXURE

Details pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for Mr. Shreevar Kheruka and Mr. Rajesh 
Kumar Chaudhary are as under:-

Name of Director Mr. Shreevar Kheruka Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary
DIN
Date of birth and Age

on the Board Director

functional areas

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary has around 24 

management and general management.

School and a Bachelor of Arts in International 
Relations from the College of Arts and Sciences from 

Commerce graduate and a Chartered 
Accountant

Terms and conditions 

appointment
Remuneration last drawn ` `
Remuneration proposed to 
be paid

As given in item no. 7 above.

Number of Shares held in 
the Company as on March 

Relationship between 

Relationship with other 
Directors and other Key 

Number of Meetings of the 
Board attended during the 

05 05

List of other Directorships 
2) Acalypha Realty Limited

Listed companies from 
which Director has 

years 

Gujarat Borosil Limited 
(Mr. Shreevar ceased to be a Director of Gujarat 
Borosil Ltd. on account of Composite Scheme of 
amalgamation and arrangement) 

Borosil Renewables Limited

of Committees of other 

2022

Borosil Renewables Limited (listed company) 
Chairman of Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Share 
Transfer Committee, Borrowing Committee, Risk 

Issue Committee, Rights Issue Committee and 
Acquisition Oversight Committee

NIL
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Details required to be given pursuant to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 are given hereunder:

I GENERAL INFORMATION
Nature of Industry

2.
commercial production

commencement of activities as per project 

the prospectus

N.A.

4. Financial performance based on given indicators For the year ended March 31, 2022 
(Standalone):

` in lakhs

Revenue from operations

Net-worth

5. Foreign Investment or collaborations, if any. None

II INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE(S)
Mr. Shreevar Kheruka Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary

Background Details Mr. Shreevar Kheruka is a Bachelor of Science 

a Bachelor of Arts in International Relations from 
College of Arts and Sciences from the University 

Mr. Shreevar Kheruka has been with the Company 

substantial growth. Leveraging a business crisis, 
Mr. Shreevar introduced a new business model 
that relied on Borosil’s brand equity, strong 

4th generation member of the Kheruka family, Mr. 
Shreevar invests a majority of his time in building 

performance-oriented culture with empowerment 
across the team eventually leads to a sync with 
the company’s vision and deliverables. 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary is a Commerce 

in Corporate Sector, mainly in areas of Finance, 
Commercial and General Management.
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II INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE(S)
Mr. Shreevar Kheruka Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary

2. The details of remuneration for the last two 

FY 2021-22 

Particulars Amount  
(` In lakhs)

Salary

Contribution to provident fund
500.00

Total 641.68

FY 2020-21

Particulars Amount  
(` In lakhs)

Salary
-

Contribution to provident fund

Total 403.76

The details of remuneration for the last two 

FY 2021-22 

Particulars Amount  
(` In lakhs)

Salary (including Allowances)

Contribution to provident fund

Total 119.53

FY 2020-21

Particulars Amount  
(` In lakhs)

Salary (including Allowances)

Contribution to provident fund 7.24

Total 179.34

options in Borosil Renewables Limited (formerly 

Recognition or awards

Forum in Davos and has also been awarded by 

business leader in India.

-

4.
suitability

Mr. Shreevar Kheruka is a Director of the Company 

Renewables Limited).
Mr. Shreevar Kheruka shall, subject to 
superintendence, control and directions of the 
Board, have substantial powers of management 

been or may from time to time be entrusted to or 
conferred upon him by the Board.
Mr. Shreevar Kheruka has led the Company 
through a period of substantial growth. Leveraging 
a business crisis, Mr. Shreevar introduced a new 
business model that relied on Borosil’s brand 

centricity. Under Mr. Shreevar’s leadership, the 
Company is evolving from a single product and 
single brand organization to a multi-product, multi 
brand, multi-channel and international consumer 
centric organization.

Borosil Renewables Limited). 
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary shall be responsible 

general management functions of the Company. 
In addition, he shall also perform such functions 
and duties as may be decided by the Board from 
time to time.

contribution made by him in Company’s growth 
since his association, the Board is of the view that 
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary is suitable for the 

The Board has accordingly recommended his re-
appointment and remuneration as set out in this 
Notice for approval of the shareholders.
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II INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE(S)
Mr. Shreevar Kheruka Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary
Mr. Shreevar is a member of the Mumbai 

Company under his leadership, the Board is of 
the view that Mr. Shreevar Kheruka is suitable 

the Company and has accordingly recommended 
his re-appointment and remuneration (including 
revision in remuneration) as set out in this Notice 
for approval of the shareholders.

5. Remuneration 
proposed

As given in item no. 7 above.

Comparative 

with respect to 
industry, size of the 

position and person (in 

relevant details would 
be with respect to the 
country of his origin)

The remuneration proposed for Mr. Shreevar 

industry standards considering the nature of 

contribution made by him in Company’s growth.

The remuneration proposed for Mr. Rajesh 

per industry standards considering the nature of 

contribution made by him in Company’s growth.

7.
directly or indirectly 
with the company, 
or relationship with 
the managerial 
personnel or other 
director, if any

receiving remuneration as Director and dividend 
as shareholder, Mr. Shreevar Kheruka has no 
other pecuniary relationship, directly or indirectly, 
with the Company.

Kumar Kheruka, Chairman of the Company. 

other Director or managerial personnel of the 
Company. 

shares in his name and 25,900 equity shares 

receiving remuneration as Director and dividend 
as shareholder, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 
has no other pecuniary relationship, directly or 
indirectly, with the Company.
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary is not related to 
any other Director or managerial personnel of the 
Company. 

III OTHER INFORMATION

to pay managerial remuneration within the limits prescribed under the Companies 

in the unlikely event of major disruption in production or marketing or pandemic or 

their tenure. In such a scenario all adequate steps, as may be necessary, will be 

operations, reduction of costs, etc. 

The Company is very conscious about improvement in productivity and undertakes 

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for 
improvement

The Company has not committed any default in payment of dues to any Bank or any of its secured creditors. The Company has not 

contracts, notice period, severance fees; and (iv) stock option details are given in the Corporate Governance Report.



49Annual Report 2021 - 2022

BOARD’S REPORT
To
The Members,
BOROSIL LIMITED

th (Twelfth) Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company 

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(` In Lakhs)

Particulars  Standalone Consolidated
Year ended 
March 31, 

2022

Year ended 
March 31, 

2021

Year ended 
March 31, 

2022

Year ended 
March 31, 

2021
Revenue from Operations 52,722.94
Other Income

Less: Finance Cost

0.00 0.00

Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

The Financial Statements as stated above are available on the Company’s website at www.borosil.com. 

DIVIDEND
In order to conserve the resources for future growth of the Company, the Board of Directors have not declared any dividend for the 
year under review. 

website at 

RESERVES
During the year under review, no amount was transferred to any reserve.

COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on February 7, 2022, have subject to the requisite approvals and 

`
of share capital as detailed in the Scheme) credited as fully paid up, for every 4 (Four) fully paid up equity share of `
Company.
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SHARE CAPITAL

`

`

COVID-19 PANDEMIC

large number of people were hospitalised with severe symptoms, with many succumbing to this deadly virus. The company’s top 
management was acutely cognizant of the uncertainty faced by its employees and their families, as their breadwinner left home for 
work each morning. At the peak of the pandemic in April last year, Mr. Shreevar Kheruka announced some initiatives in an open 

kin would continue to receive the last drawn salary for two years, and the company would fund the education of the children of such 

another. 

faster, its impact on patients was fortunately milder, partly on account of the vaccine administered. 

partly on account of having been vaccinated. 

STATE OF AFFAIRS/ REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (STANDALONE) 

` `

`

` ` `
` `
`

` `

STATE OF AFFAIRS/ REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONSOLIDATED) 

` `

The Company earned Other Income of ` `
st March 2022, the Company has net cash of about `
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(considering surplus funds of ` `

` `
goodwill of `
the business was ` ` `

`

` `
`

` `

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Listing Regulations, is forming part of 
this Report as Annexure - A

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A Report on Corporate Governance along .

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and the same has been hosted on the Company’s website 
at  (under the policies section). The Directors and senior management personnel 

BOROSIL LIMITED - SPECIAL PURPOSE EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN 2020 (‘ESOP 2020’)

available for inspection by members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

BOROSIL LIMITED - EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME, 2020 (“NEW ESOS 2020”)

available for inspection by members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

 namely:

Klass Pack Limited (KPL)

Regulations. 
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Borosil Technologies Limited (BTL), a wholly owned subsidiary, is engaged in the

Acalypha Realty Limited (ARL), a wholly owned subsidiary, intends to venture in real estate business and is contemplating to 
develop one slum land parcel in Mumbai.

During the year under review, there has been no change in the subsidiary companies of the Company. The Company does not have 

The Company has  said policy is available on the website of the 
Company at .

PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

Klass Pack Limited (KPL):

` `
` `

Borosil Technologies Limited (BTL):

` `
up its production facilities and accordingly incurred higher overheads on account of manpower and 
resulted in a loss of ` loss of `

Acalypha Realty Limited (ARL):

of ` 0.52 lakhs as compared to loss of `

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Audited Financial Statement forms part of the Annual Report. 

A statement providing details of performance, contribution to the overall performance of the Company and salient features of the 

repeated in this Report to avoid duplication.

The Audited Financial Statement including the Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company and the individual Standalone 
 

 (under general meeting compliances section).

A copy of separate Audited Financial Statements in respect of the subsidiaries will be provided to any shareholder of the Company 
who requests for it and the said annual accounts of the Company and subsidiaries will also be kept open for inspection at the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ITS MEETINGS, EVALUATION ETC.

Board Meetings

The Board of Directors of the Company met 

Formal Annual Evaluation

 other applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations, the performance evaluation 
of the Board, its Committees and of the Directors was carried out during the year under review.

The Company has laid down evaluation criteria separately for the Board, its Committees and the Directors in the form of questionnaire. 

Evaluation of Directors

The criteria for evaluation of Directors include parameters such as attendance, acquaintance with business, communication inter se 

and mission etc.
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Evaluation of Board and its Committees

The criteria for evaluation of Board include whether Board meetings were held in time, all items which were required as per law 
to be placed before the Board were placed or not, whether the same have been discussed and appropriate decisions were taken, 

The criteria for evaluation of Committee include taking up roles and functions as per its terms of reference, independence of the 

Based on such criteria, the evaluation was done for each director, Committees and the Board of Directors and the observations of the 
directors were discussed and presented to the Chairman of the Board. The performance evaluation of Non-Independent Directors, 

 and Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary and the entire Board was carried out.

The evaluation of performance of the Independent Directors, namely, Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya, Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney,  

and directors including Independent Directors was found satisfactory.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the year under review.

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary, retires by 
rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting. The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee have recommended his re-appointment to the Shareholders for their approval.

The Board of Directors have, subject to the approval of the Shareholders, approved the re-appointment of: 

Independent Directors

The Company has 4 (four) Independent Directors, namely, Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya, Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney, Mr. Kewal 

Declaration by Independent Directors

Regulations from the above-mentioned Independent Directors.

Company’s Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration etc.

and other employees. This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for identifying 

as Directors of the Company and that remuneration is directed towards rewarding performance based on Individual as well as 
Organizational achievements and Industry benchmark.

There has been no change in the policy during the year under review. 

The aforesaid policy is available on the website of the Company at 

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Mr. Manoj Dere, resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company and Ms. Anshu Agarwal has been 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee comprises Ms. Anupa Rajiv  

the Board. 

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN

Risk taking is an integral part of the business. The Company is committed to proactively identify and manage business risks to 
facilitate achievement of business objectives.

Opportunities across the organization.

The management teams across businesses and functions analyse risks in their operations and related to their strategic objectives, 

In accordance with the provisions of Listing Regulations, the Board has formed a Risk Management Committee. The Risk 

provide feedback and guidance on emerging risks. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

business and made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions or which is required 

at .

The details of 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As part of its CSR initiatives, during the year under review, the Company made contribution towards the following:

Sr. 
No.

CSR Project or activity Amount Spent 
during the year

(` In lakhs)

districts
25

2 Inspire Institute of Sport, a training centre for supporting Indian athletes for participating in international 
competitions like Olympic.

50

healthy diet food.
4

chewing tobacco and encouraging them to quit, thereby reducing India’s Oral Cancer burden
25

Total 106
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COMPANY’S CSR POLICY

The Company considers CSR as a process by which an organization thinks about and evolves its relationships with stakeholders for 
the common good, and demonstrates its commitment in this regard.

The CSR policy formulated by the CSR Committee and approved by the Board, remains unchanged. This has been uploaded on the 
Company’s website at 

Annexure B’ to this Report.

ANNUAL RETURN

  (under General Meeting Compliances section)

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement. The details of 
forms part of this Annual Report and also hosted on the website of the Company at 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

Company and its future operations.

AUDITORS

th th Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Auditors have 

AUDITORS’ REPORT

of the Act.

COST RECORDS AND AUDIT

maintenance of cost records and cost audit provisions were not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Secretarial Audit Report dated May 9, 2022 issued by Mr. Dhrumil M. Shah, Secretarial Auditor, is attached Annexure 
C

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

On the basis of the disclosures given in the Annual Accounts and on further discussion with the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
from time to time, the Board of Directors state as under:

(a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under 
Schedule III to the Act have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

(b) that we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 
and of 
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provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) that we have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) that we have laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company and that such Internal Financial Controls are 

(f) that we have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has adequate Internal Financial Control Systems commensurate with its size and nature of business. The internal 

continuously conducted by an in-house Internal Audit department of the Company and Internal Audit Reports are reviewed by the 
Audit Committee on quarterly basis.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, GUARANTEES/SECURITIES PROVIDED AND INVESTMENTS MADE 

Annexure – ‘D

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

which is in line 

and Rules made thereunder. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary and 
Company has constituted 

concerned Authority in the matter.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Annexure - E’ and forms a part of this report.

The statement containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the particulars of employees as required 
 Remuneration of Managerial 

Company. Any member interested in obtaining such information may write to investor.relations@borosil.com 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Annexure - F’ 
to this Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

OTHER DISCLOSURES

o There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.

o No Director of the Company is in receipt of any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

o The Company does not have any scheme or provision of money for the purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees 

o The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year under review.

o There has been no issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and 

o There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY, WHICH HAVE 
OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATES AND THE 
DATE OF THE REPORT

year and the date of this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Government, Regulatory authorities, Vendors, Banks and last but not least the shareholders for their unstinted support, during the 
year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P. K. Kheruka 
Chairman 

DIN: 00016909
Place : Mumbai 
Date : May 9, 2022
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Annexure A
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Acalypha Realty Limited (wholly owned subsidiary). 

the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS).

 or outlook may be forward looking. Actual 

made with regard to market size of various segments and their respective rates of growth are internal estimates made by the 
management.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

years. In purchasing power parity terms, India ranks third behind the United States and China.

Positive demographics and growing purchasing capacity

India enjoys positive demographics and relatively lower per capita levels to support growth in markets, especially when compared 

trends, leading to strong purchase patterns across several categories. Such purchase patterns coupled with a large market create 

attributes.

Emerging scale in key focus sectors

Such an evolution presents an attractive opportunity to scale businesses across well-understood as well as new dimensions. India 

even as nominal purchasing capacity increases across markets. In addition, given the scale in population, there is a need and 

of aspirations and associated needs. 

Digitization trends are accelerating

In addition, the dramatic penetration of mobile internet access is enabling digitization of consumer habits, distribution and supply 

environment for accessing these markets and for new innovations in business models.

Stable and predictable macro management frameworks

and reduce friction in the economy and a predictable regulatory and investment environment. Since the formation of the Government 

leading to real income improvement and sustainable consumer spending patterns. Focused reforms such as the implementation of 

Large consumption market

India has a booming domestic consumption market, fueled by its young population (more than half of India’s population is under age 
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Attractive workforce trends, entrepreneurial activity

India is consolidating its advantage of low-cost human resources in sectors such as drug research and discovery, technology 

in leveraging competencies tied to India. A globally linked and technologically sophisticated workforce is also leading to a deep 
entrepreneurial movement among professionals, leading to disruptive start-ups and availability of capable managers to help scale 
mid-size enterprises.

Near Term Headwinds

were already rising. The Coronavirus accelerated digitization and formalization of businesses. It has resulted in a lop-sided boom, 
now popularly termed as a K-Shaped recovery. Several small businesses have not yet recovered from the impact of the lockdown 

The Company conducts its operations in

glassware products and vision glass products such as tumblers. Borosil’s vision is to become the most consumer centric Company in 

to best serve the evolving needs of our consumers. Over the 
grown to encompass various aspects that are part of the cycle of a kitchen in Indian homes. These include kitchen storage products, 
small kitchen appliances for preparing and cooking food, heating, in-home serving and dining ware and on-the-go storage products. 

glass) retailed primarily through the general trade to two brands, serving multiple needs brought to its consumers through general 

glassware products such as in high grade steel, keeping the consumers’ needs as its central focus. 

improving productivity multifold conducted. New methodologies 
are being developed for sample preparation enabling multiple analyses. Consequently, there is a large market emerging for new 

 laboratory glassware including a wide variety of 
 pharmaceutical items sourced from both international and domestic markets, it is now seeing itself evolve 

from a glassware manufacturer to a provider of solutions to its customers for their laboratory and product needs. Borosil Technologies 

provides a viable  the pharmaceuticals industry, the 

RISKS AND CONCERNS:

trading from premium to mass market products.

(b) Changing Customer customer and consumer preferences. The 

(c) Changing Geo-political situation: Our relationship with China has been strained in recent times. Its known that China is the 
factory of the world, and in our case too some of our domestic small appliances as well as considerable number of SKUs of the 

the consumer business.

(d) Competition: Due to stress on consumer disposable income, customers will look for low priced goods. This may create disruption 
in the market due to counter and aggressive pricing by competitors (including e-commerce sales through heavy discounting).

(e) Acquisitions: Acquisitions entail deployment of capital and may increase the challenge of improving returns on investment, 

variations in the value of the Indian Rupee versus foreign currencies could lead to an increased cost base with a consequent 
pressure on margins in the short run.
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are a constant source of unfair competition for leadership brands.

(i) Volatility in Financial Markets: Investments in debt and real estate markets 

instruments that are liquid. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate Internal Control Systems commensurate with its size and nature of business. The internal control systems 

conducted by an in-house Internal Audit department of the Company and Internal Audit Reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee 
on quarterly basis.

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT

The Board has proposed to restructure the business of the Company into two separate listed entities by a Composite Scheme 
of Arrangement. Borosil operates two distinct businesses. The consumer business comprises glassware, non-glassware and 

Going forward each of these businesses have distinct capital and operating requirements. The growth path through organic and 

Consequently, the Board has approved a scheme to segregate the two businesses with each business being listed independently 

Limited. In addition, Borosil Technologies Limited which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Borosil Limited and under which the LabQuest 

choose to be invested in one or the other or both the businesses. The implementation of the said Scheme is subject to necessary 

are outside its control and hence this time estimate can only be indicative and the actual time taken could be longer.

ANALYSIS OF SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

Consumer Products:

and dining needs of a modern Indian home. These include microwaveable glassware products, glass tumblers, storage containers, 

everyday usage. The Company has introduced a range of products that cover the entire process of storage, preparation, cooking and 

increasing its addressable market size.
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`

to cooking, baking, storage and serving. Similarly, the Company will take initiatives to promote vision glass (cups, tumblers etc.) for 
everyday use to provide an impetus to this ` 440 crore market. 

The Indian kitchen storage is still dominated by plastic and steel containers. Glass storage products currently have very low penetration. 

safe it has the disadvantage of being opaque. Borosil has introduced a range of dry and wet glass storage products keeping in mind 

` 700 crore market by increasing the penetration 
of glass storage containers.

than dining-out. Borosil’s Kitchen appliances reduce the chores of cutting, chopping, steaming, toasting and make cooking more 
` 9000 

crore market backed-up with impeccable after-sales service. 

`

that make it an ideal choice for everyday usage by the consumer. Opal is made of toughened glass that is chip and break-resistant 
while being lightweight making it amenable for daily use. The products are bone-ash free, making them vegetarian friendly. It is easy 
to clean, dishwasher-proof, and can be used in the microwave for reheating. It also retains a whiteness that does not stain or fade. 
It lends itself to elegant designs and can be used for serving everyday meals at home. Moreover, it can be made available at an 

` 900 crore 

`

` ` 207.4 
`

Larah.
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portfolio from the erstwhile microwaveable and vision glass business. The dependence on these has reduced to about 25% of 
revenue. As part of its strategy Borosil will continue to introduce new products and SKUs each year. As new SKUs get added, the 
Company follows a discipline of culling SKUs from the long tail.

Sales Channels

obsession with quality ensures that its trade partners have to deal with minimal consumer complaints.

The Company services its consumers from the armed forces and the police through central procurement organizations such as 
the Canteen Stores Department (CSD). An additional channel is Business-to-Business where customers purchase the Company’s 

channels. The Company’s brands are listed on popular marketplaces such as Amazon and Flipkart. It also markets its range of 
products on its brand website www.myborosil.com. The online channel has provided access to Brand Borosil to consumers in Tier-2 

 also aims at introducing unique SKUs for the e-commerce channel, to avoid potential 

The Company’s website www.myborosil.com

per day and improve the conversion rates. 

campaigns on Google and you-tube, www.myborosil.com
MAU on the website. 

Customer relationship management (CRM)

wherever they interact with the brand. Salesforce CRM provides storage of customer data, knowledge management, pre-sales 
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enquires, after-sales service queries, auto-assignment of service queries, and Social studio for online response management. The 
project implementation is in progress and will be completed by June 2022.

strengthen each of these distribution channels through increased reach, depth of SKU range within each outlet and increased sales 
 new consumers, engage with them every 

channel which is a commodity play with low margins.

Sales Automation Transformation:

District, Town, Division, Sub-Category and Category level. All discussions are based on DMS data and the Business Intelligence tool 

enabling better manpower management and improved sales productivity.

The Company has cautiously chosen to pass on these increased costs in a phased manner with some lags hoping for commodity 

` `

Expansion Plan

towards more healthier alternatives like glass serving and storage solutions. Increased usage of glass in daily life will result in market 

 
`

`

Supply Chain:

 of own manufacturing and procurement of products from third parties. Vision Glass products are 

lehrs incorporating advanced technology where the  heating 
and cooling cycle which ensures long-lasting printing quality. For its ranges in microwaveable products, glass and stainless-steel 
storage products and kitchen appliances, the Company has chosen to source these from third parties predominantly. Borosil’s design 

in place. For imported purchases, the Company also engages the services of a specialist agency to check the bill of material before 
shipment as compared to the agreed bill of materials. 

The Company has in-house manufacturing facilities for its opal ware products under its brand Larah at its plant at Jaipur. The current 
` 220 crore. 

deployment. It is also highly scalable and suitable to Borosil’s plans of rapid growth across its sales channels and product categories.
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Capital Employed:

goodwill created due to the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement) of about ` `

`

in the business is anticipated to be about ` 25 crore each year.

OUTLOOK:

available. Consumer products aims at touching the consumers’ life at all stages of the cycle of a kitchen through storage, preparation, 

a medium-term growth rate of about 25%.

have delivered a much higher rate of growth albeit on a small base. Focus on high product and after-sales service quality and the 

medium-term. 

This leadership position has been achieved and sustained by working closely with customers and providing them with products and 

Continual upgrading of manufacturing technologies 
and backend processes has made Borosil’s Lab 
Glassware manufacturing one of the most modern 

chain, a laboratory technician in India is able to 
order and receive laboratory glassware on almost 
the same day.

Analytical laboratories in the pharmaceutical 
industry are a prime user of Borosil calibrated 
glassware. Calibrated glassware is used for 
precise sample preparation before analysis 

India being a key supplier of generic drugs to the 
regulated markets, pharmaceutical laboratories 
use Borosil calibrated glassware for stress free 
audits by regulatory bodies.

avenues for growth to reduce its dependence on 
the ̀ which 
is growing at a modest mid-single digit per year. 
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bench top instruments under the brand LabQuest by Borosil, primary packaging glass vials and ampoules for the pharmaceutical 

`
compared to `

In Laboratory Glassware, Borosil achieved Net Sales of `

glassware had a tepid year. Similarly, government funded research institutions which were faced with budgetary constraints during 

shortfalls were however more than made up by robust demand in the pharmaceutical sector.

`

The Lab Instrumentation business under Labquest has been gaining traction and grew from ` `

opening-up, most of the research institutes, schools and colleges have resumed and this facilitates bringing business back to normal 

customers. This gives the Company low customer concentration risk as also a large network of customers for the LabQuest team to 
` 570 crore 

`
55.5%. It caters to packaging for injectable formulation, ophthalmic and dental products and sample carrier for analytical instruments. 
It provides Borosil’s pharmaceutical customers in the `

` `

Supply Chain: 

purchases glass tubes conforming to ISO standards. The Company’s manufacturing facilities are equipped with the latest technology 

The instrumentation range under the brand LabQuest began by getting products manufactured through third parties. Based on the 
growing demand for these products, the Company commenced its own manufacturing for some of these products through its wholly 
owned subsidiary, Borosil Technologies Ltd. 

The pharma packaging  facilities at Nashik. In order 

`
capacity could generate annualized revenue of about ` 200 crore.

respond to custom requirements of scientists swiftly.

component testing laboratories. A clean room facility for manufacturing of liquid handling products has also been planned. The 
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Capital Employed:

funds and goodwill created due to the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement) of ` ` 

capital work in progress and advances) as `
maintenance and plant upgradation ` 5 crore each year.

OUTLOOK:

In the current post Covid pandemic situation, businesses are normalizing and their demand is returning. Further, funding and 

globally which deepens the demand for the lab glassware and lab instrumentation businesses.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

the previous year. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG-WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS:

Ratios (Based on Standalone 
Financials)

2021-22 2020-21 Change (%) Explanation where changes is more than 
25%

Debtors Turnover Ratio
Inventory Turnover Ratio  4.97
Interest Coverage Ratio
Current Ratio 2.5%  -
Debt equity Ratio  -  - -  -

27.2%

75.4%

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P. K. Kheruka 
Chairman 

DIN: 00016909
Place : Mumbai 
Date : May 9, 2022
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Annexure B

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22:

1. Brief outline on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company:

 The Company considers CSR as a process by which an organization thinks about and evolves its relationships with stakeholders 
for the common good, and demonstrates its commitment in this regard.

 The Company undertakes one or more CSR activities, as mentioned in Schedule VII to the Act and as may be decided by the 
Board of Directors from time to time depending on the suitable opportunities available and need of the area concerned.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. 
No.

Name of Director Designation/ Nature of 
Directorship

Number of meetings 
of CSR Committee 

held during the year

Number of meetings 
of CSR Committee 

attended during the year

Director)
2 Mr. Shreevar Kheruka

Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahaney Member (Independent Director)
4 Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya Member (Independent Director)
5 Member (Independent Director)

3. The web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed 
on the website of the company:

 Composition of CSR Committee - 

4. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies 
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014: Not Applicable

Sl. 
No.

Financial 
Year Financial Years (` In Lakhs) Year, if any

-

6. Average `

` 94.70 lakhs

NIL

NIL

` 94.70 lakhs
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Total Amount 
Spent for the 

Financial Year (` 
In Lakhs)

Amount Unspent (in `)
Total Amount transferred to 

Unspent CSR Account as per 
section 135(6)

Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5)

Amount Date of transfer Name of the 
Fund

Amount Date of transfer

Not Applicable

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Sl. 
No.

Name 
of the 

Project

Item from 
the list of 

activities in 
Schedule 
VII to the 

Act

Local 
area 
(Yes/
No)

Location of the 
project.

Project 
duration

Amount 
allocated 

for the 
project 
(in `)

Amount 
spent 
in the 

current 

Year (in `)

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR 
Account for 

the project as 
per Section 
135(6) (in `)

Mode of 
Implementation - 

Direct (Yes/
No)

Mode of Implementation 
- Through Implementing 

Agency
State District Name CSR 

Registration 
number

Not Applicable

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sl. 
No.

Name of the Project Item from the 
list of activities 
in Schedule VII 
to the Act

Local 
area 

(Yes/No)

Location of the project. Amount 
spent for 

the project 
(` In Lakhs)

Mode of 
Implementation - 
Direct (Yes/No)

Mode of Implementation - 
Through Implementing Agency

State District Name CSR 
Registration 

number
Inspire Institute of 
Sport, a training 
center for supporting 
Indian athletes 
for participating 
in international 
competitions like 
Olympic.

Clause (vii)

training to 
promote 
Olympic sports

No Karnataka Vidyanagar 
(Bellary)

50 No Inspire Institute 
of Sport

2

and its 77 districts

Clause (iii)

promoting 
gender equality, 
empowering 
women 

No Maharashtra Beed, Latur, 
Osmanabad 
and Nanded 

25 No
Foundation

distribution of milk 
amongst the poor and 
needy patients as a 
healthy diet food.

Clause (i)

hunger, poverty 
and malnutrition

Gujarat Bharuch No
Samiti

CSR00004525

4
Cancer Society for 
creating higher Oral 
Cancer awareness 
among users 
Chewing Tobacco and 
encouraging them to 
quit, thereby reducing 
India’s Oral Cancer 
burden.

Clause (i)

promoting 
health care 
including 
preventive 
health care

25 No Indian Cancer 
Society

CSR00000792

Total 106
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Details of Implementing Agencies
Inspire Institute of Sport - The Inspire Institute of Sport (IIS), is a cutting-edge environment founded to breed champions in 

world to help our athletes chase the Indian Olympic dream. 
2. EdelGive Foundation -

by funding and supporting the growth of small to mid-sized grassroots NGOs committed to empowering vulnerable children, 
women, and communities. This approach has enabled the foundation to be a go-to partner of choice for Indian and foreign 
funders wanting to engage with the Indian development ecosystem.
Seva Yagna Samiti -
in Medical services, Ambulance and food supply.

4. Indian Cancer Society -

cancer patients. 
 D)  Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
 E)  Amount spent on Impact Assessment: Not Applicable

`

Sl. 
No.

Particular Amount 
(` In lakhs)

94.70
2

4
if any

NIL

5
`

have decided to carry forward `

Sl. 
No.

Preceding 
Financial 

Year

Amount transferred to 
unspent CSR account 
under section 135(6) 

(in `)

Amount spent 
in the reporting 
Financial Year 

(in `)

as per section 135(6), if any.
Amount remaining to 

be spent in succeeding 
`)Name of the Fund Amount (in `) Date of transfer

Not Applicable

Sl. 
No.

Project ID Name of the 
Project

Financial Year in 
which the project 
was commenced

Project 
duration

Total amount 
allocated for 
the project  

(in `)

Amount spent on the 
project in the reporting 

Financial Year
 (in `)

Cumulative amount 
spent at the end of 

reporting Financial Year 
(in `)

Status of 
the project - 
Completed /

Ongoing
Not Applicable

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired 

a. Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) Not applicable
b. Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset Not applicable
c. Not applicable
d. Not applicable

Not Applicable

P. K. Kheruka
(Chairman, CSR Committee)

Shreevar Kheruka
(Managing Director & CEO)

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 9, 2022 
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Annexure – C

FORM NO MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To,
The Members,
BOROSIL LIMITED

th

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by BOROSIL LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me 

March 
31, 2022 (“audit period”) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and has proper Board-processes and compliance-

March 31, 2022 according to the provisions of:

Foreign 

Not 
Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

Not 
Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client - Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period; 

Not Applicable to the Company during the 
audit period;

 Not Applicable to the 
Company during the audit period;
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ii. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, 
etc. as mentioned above.

I further report that:

and Independent Directors. No changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the audit period;

consent of the directors was received for scheduling meeting at a shorter notice, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 

agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting;

meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be.

monitor and ensure compliance with all the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines;

`

2020.

 iv. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 7th February, 2022, has approved a Composite Scheme of Arrangement 

approvals under applicable laws including approval of the National Company Law Tribunal.

For Dhrumil M Shah & Co.
UDIN: F008021D000281371

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09th May, 2022

Dhrumil M Shah
Practising Company Secretary
C.P. No. 8978 & FCS No. 8021
PR No. 995/2020

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed and forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure

To,
The Members,
BOROSIL LIMITED

th

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

opinion on these Secretarial Records based on my audit.

2) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness 

the Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

happening of events etc.

5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 

For Dhrumil M Shah & Co.
UDIN: F008021D000281371

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09th May, 2022

Dhrumil M Shah
Practising Company Secretary
C.P. No. 8978 & FCS No. 8021
PR No. 995/2020
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Annexure – D

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENTS MADE BY THE COMPANY

During the year under review, the Company has made following loans and investments in compliance with the provisions of Section 

Sr.
No.

Name of the Entity Relation ` in Lakhs Nature of transaction 

Subsidiary Company 2000.00

2 Borosil Technologies Limited (BTL)
Subsidiary Company

Investment in equity shares of BTL

Borosil Technologies Limited 

corporate purpose) 

Subsidiary Company
Inter Corporate Deposits

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P. K. Kheruka
Place: Mumbai Chairman
Date: May 9, 2022 DIN: 00016909

Annexure – E

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

1. The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employee and percentage increase in 
remuneration of Director, CFO and CS

Sr.
No.

Name Designation Remuneration paid 
for FY 2021-22

(` in lakhs)

Remuneration paid 
for FY 2020-21

(` in lakhs)

% increase in 
remuneration in the 

FY 2021-22

Ratio/ Times 
per median 
of employee 
remuneration

2. Mr. Shreevar Kheruka Vice Chairman, 

Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya Independent Director
4. Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney Independent Director
5. Independent Director

Mr. Kanwar Bir Singh Anand Independent Director 25.00
7. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary (47.44)

Mr. Anand Sultania -
9. Mr. Manoj Dere^ Company Secretary 20.44 Not comparable being 

for part of the year.
-

Ms. Anshu Agarwal^^ Company Secretary - - -
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2. Percentage increase in median remuneration of employees

Median remuneration of employees 
in FY 2021-22 – in `

Median remuneration of employees 
in FY 2020-21 - in `

Percentage increase/ (decrease)

3. No. of permanent employees as on March 31, 2022: 

4. Comparison between average percentile increase in salaries of employees (excluding managerial personnel) and 
percentile increase in managerial remuneration.

Average percentile increase 
in salaries of employees 

other than managerial 
personnel in FY 2021-22

Percentile increase 
in managerial 

remuneration in FY 
2021-22

The increment given to each individual employee is based on the 

the Company’s growth over a period of time and also benchmarked 
against industry standard.

Under the leadership of managerial personnel, the business of 

increase in the managerial remuneration.

5. This is  the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P. K. Kheruka 
Chairman 

DIN: 00016909
Place : Mumbai 
Date : May 9, 2022
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Annexure - F

Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

(a) Conservation of energy

(i) The steps taken or impact on 
conservation of energy.

Bharuch Plant:

2. New Gas SOV (Solenoid Valve) installed at all the internal scoring machine to 

per month.

Jaipur Plant:

(ii) The steps taken by the 
company for utilizing 
alternate sources of energy.

Bharuch Plant: 
Gas) to Natural Gas and thereby achieved saving of `

(iii) The capital investment 
on energy conservation 
equipments.

Jaipur Plant:
`

` 2.0 lakhs

(b) Technology absorption

(i)
technology absorption

Bharuch Plant:

to ease online packing process and control handling rejection

of centrifuges
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alert the 

cable at plant

termination

hrs each as a backup resource in emergency situation. 
Tarapur Plant: 

backup resource in emergency situation 
Jaipur Plant:

speed control as per the varying loads
4. Laser engraving machine installed for Logo engraving on mould

(ii)
product improvement, 
cost reduction, product 
development or import 
substitution

Bharuch Plant:

2. Installation of conveying system from vision lehr 5 (Annealing Lehr Number 5) 

rd

7. New Drive panel installed at S-line forming machine to improve forming machine 
performance and also measure the power consumption record.

Jaipur Plant:

day) and no failure of the compressor

available for mould production 

which saved time and money.
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(iii)
(a)  the details of technology 

imported
Bharuch Plant:

resource in emergency situation. 
Tarapur Plant:

situation.
Jaipur Plant:
Replaced the Funnel cylinder in SGMT Spinning Machine-2 with upgraded Imported 
Funnel cylinder. This eliminated the vibration of Funnel thus the reduction of De-shape 
rejection of articles.

(b)  the year of import; Bharuch Plant: 

Tarapur Plant:  
Jaipur Plant:  

(c)  whether the technology 
been fully absorbed

(d)  if not fully absorbed, 
areas where absorption 
has not taken place, 
and the reasons thereof

NA

(iv)
Research and Development

Bharuch Plant:
Development of in-house machine: `
Jaipur Plant: 
`

(c) Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:

(` in Lakhs)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P. K. Kheruka
Place : Mumbai  Chairman
Date : May 9, 2022  DIN: 00016909
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s philosophy on Code of Governance

accountability, ethical corporate behaviour and fairness to all stakeholders comprising of customers, vendors, investors, 
shareholders, employees and the society 

 The Company believes in adopting the best practices in the area of Corporate Governance. The Company has a legacy of fair, 
transparent and ethical governance practices.

2. Board of Directors 

Directors.

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year under 
review and at the last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”), the names of other listed entities in which each Director is a 
director and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other public limited 
companies as on March 31, 2022 are given herein below:

Name of 
the Director 
and Director 

Number (DIN)

Category No. of Board 
Meetings 
attended 

during the FY 
2021-22

Whether 
attended last 
AGM held on 
August 26, 

2021

No. of other 
Director-

ships as on  
March 31, 

2022

No. of Committee 
Positions held in other 
Indian Public Limited 

Companies

Directorship in other listed 
company(ies) and category of 

directorship as on March 31, 2022

Chairman Member
Chairman,  

Director

5 -
Director, Chairman

Director
Mr. Shreevar Vice Chairman, 

Managing Director 
5  

Director
Mr. Rajesh Kumar 
Chaudhary Director

5 2 - -  Nil

Mr. Naveen Kumar 
Kshatriya Independent Director

5 - -  Nil

Ms. Anupa Rajiv 
Sahney Independent Director

5 - - -  Nil

Mr. Kewal 
Independent Director

5 5 Clariant Chemicals (India) Limited - 

Chairman
R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited 

Independent Director

Independent Director
Mr. Kanwar Bir 
Singh Anand Independent Director

5 2 2
Independent Director

Independent Director
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 The Directorships, held by the Directors as mentioned above, do not include Directorship(s) in private companies, foreign 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in all public limited companies have been considered.

limits prescribed under the Listing Regulations and the Act.

 Core Skills/Expertise/Competencies available with the Board:

the Company:

Sr. 
No.

Name of Director Core Skills / Expertise / Competencies

2 Mr. Shreevar Kheruka

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary General Management and Finance
4 Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya General Management and Marketing
5 Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney General management and Finance

General Management and Finance
7 Mr. Kanwar Bir Singh Anand General Management and Marketing

 Board Meetings:

 Five Board Meetings were held during the  year between two meetings did not   
days. The said meetings were held on July   August   November   and February 7, 
2022.

 The minimum information as  in  A of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations was placed before the Board for its 
consideration.

 The Board periodically reviews the compliance reports of laws applicable to the Company.

 Detail of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2022 is given below:

Name of Director Category No. of equity 
shares

Mr. Shreevar Kheruka
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary
Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya -
Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney -

-
Mr. Kanwar Bir Singh Anand -

 *

 The Company has not issued any convertible instruments.

 Familiarization programme for Independent Directors:

 The details of familiarization programme imparted to Independent Directors during the  year  is available on 
Company’s website at 
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independent of the management.

3. Audit Committee

 The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia include the following:

 i. Oversight of the Company’s  reporting process and the disclosure of its  information to ensure that the 
 

 ii. To recommend to the Board, the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

 iii. To approve payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

Board for approval, with particular reference to:

  a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report in 
terms of clause (c) of sub-section  of Section  of the Companies Act, 

  b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

  c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the  of judgment by management;

 adjustments made in the  statements arising out of audit 

  e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to  statements;

  f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

 Opinion(s) in the draft audit report, if any.

 v. To review with the management, the quarterly  statements before submission to the Board for approval;

rights issue and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

 vii. To review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and  of audit process;

 viii. To approve or any subsequent  of transactions of the Company with related parties;

 of inter-corporate loans and investments;

 of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

 of internal  risk management systems;

 review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

 discuss with internal auditors any   and follow up there on;

or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the  Blower Mechanism;

as prescribed in the Act;
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 of appointment of Chief Financial  after assessing the   and background etc. of 
the candidate;

 out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee;

 statements before their submission to the Board and to discuss any related issue with the 
internal and statutory auditors and the management of the Company;

information contained in the records of the company;

Reviewing the utilization of loans  advances from  investment by the holding company in subsidiary  
Rupees  
and

etc., on the Company and its shareholders.

 Review of information by Audit Committee:

 The Audit Committee mandatorily reviews the following information:

 i. Management discussion and analysis of  condition and results of operations;

 ii. Statement of  related party transactions (as  by the audit committee), submitted by management;

 iii.  internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

 iv. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

 v. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit 
Committee; and

 vi. Statement of deviations:

  (a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock 

  (b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the  
notice in terms 

of Schedule II of Listing Regulations as amended from time to time, as applicable to the Company.

 Composition, membership, meetings and attendance during the year:

 The Audit Committee of Board of Directors acts as a link between the Management, the Statutory and Internal Auditors and the 

 Four meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the  year  and the gap between two meetings did 
not   days. The said meetings were held on  August   November   and February 7, 
2022.

 The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of four members. The composition of the Committee along with attendance 
of the members at the Audit Committee meetings is furnished hereunder:

Sr.
No.

Name of the Member No. of meetings 
held 

No. of meetings 
attended

Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney (Chairperson of the Committee) 4 4
2 4 4

Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya 4 4
4 4 4

appropriate, representatives of the statutory auditors and internal auditors, to be present at its meetings.
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4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

 The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia include the following:

recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel 
and other employees;

 ii. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board of Directors;

 iii. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

 iv. Identifying persons who are  to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management position 
in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal;

performance evaluation of independent directors; and

 vi. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

 Composition, membership, meetings and attendance during the year:

 Three meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held during the  year . The said 
meetings were held on  August   November   

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises of four members. The composition of the Committee 
along with attendance of the members at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings is furnished hereunder:

Sr.
No.

Name of the Member No. of. Meetings 
held 

No. of Meetings 
attended

Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney (Chairperson of the Committee)
2.

4. Mr. Kanwar Bir Singh Anand

 Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors

 The performance evaluation criteria for independent directors is determined by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
An indicative list of factors on which evaluation was carried out includes attendance, participation and contribution by a director, 

5. Remuneration of Directors:

 Remuneration Policy

.

:

 I) Non-Executive Directors:

 (` in Lakhs)

Name of Director Sitting fee for Board / 
Committee Meetings

Commission Total

5.70
Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya 4.90
Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney 5.50

5.70
Mr. Kanwar Bir Singh Anand
(I) Total 25.30  60.00  85.30
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II) Executive Directors:
 (` in Lakhs)

Name of Director Remuneration
A) Mr. Shreevar Kheruka - Vice Chairman, Managing Director & CEO

Salary

Contribution to provident fund
500.00

Total 641.68
B) Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary - Whole-time Director

Salary (including Allowances)

Contribution to provident fund

Total 119.53
761.21
846.51

 (a) The  Directors were paid sitting fees of `  for attending each Board and Audit Committee Meetings 
and `  attending each meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Risk Management Committee. 

 (b) Commission of ̀  
 Mr. Kanwar Bir Singh Anand and Mr.  K. Kheruka for the  year .

 (c) 
Director apart from payment of sitting fees and commission.

 (d) ` 500 lakhs is payable to Mr. Shreevar Kheruka, Vice Chairman, Managing Director 
`

time. 

 (e) 

 (f) 
of their appointment and can be terminated by either party by giving three months’ notice in writing. There is no separate 
provision for payment of severance fees.

 (g) Performance Evaluation Criteria for Directors

  The performance evaluation criteria for Directors inter alia include their attendance, acquaintance with business, 
communication inter se 
conduct, focus on core values, vision and mission. The Board annually evaluates performance of the Directors based on 
the aforesaid parameters.

6. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
 The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia include the following:

 i. To resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company including complaints related to  of 
shares, 
meetings, etc.;

 ii. To review the measures taken for   of voting rights by shareholders;

 iii. To review the adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services being 
rendered by 

 iv. To review various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends and 

 v. To look into various aspects of interest of shareholders and other security holders.
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 Relationship Committee comprises of following four members:

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Member

Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya (Chairman of the Committee)
2.

Mr. Shreevar Kheruka
4. Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney

 Compliance 

 Secretary  Compliance 

 The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to all the Committees of the Board.

 Details of investor complaints received and redressed during FY 2021-22 are as follows:

00
Complaints received during the year 22
Complaints resolved during the year 22

00

 Meetings and attendance during the year:

 One meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was held during the  year 
Committee members were present at the meeting.

7. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

 The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprises of  members as on March  2022, the composition of which 
is furnished hereunder:

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Member

2. Mr. Shreevar Kheruka
Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney

4. Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya
5.

 The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia include the following:

 ii. recommend the amount of  to be incurred on the activities referred to in Clause i above;

 iii. monitor the Corporate Social  of the company from time to time; and

 iv. To formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual action plan in pursuance of the Company’s CSR policy.

 Meetings and attendance during the year:
 One meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was held during the  year 

All the Committee members were present at the meeting.

8. Risk Management Committee

Management Committee. 
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terms of reference of the Committee inter alia 
include the following:

 i. To formulate a detailed risk management policy which shall include: 

  a. 

other risk as may be determined by the Committee; 

  b. 

  c. Business continuity plan. 

 ii. To ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate risks associated with 
the business of the Company; 

 iii. To monitor and oversee implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the adequacy of risk management 
systems; 

 iv. To periodically review the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including by considering the changing industry 

 v. To keep the board of directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, recommendations and actions to 
be taken; 

 vi. 
Management Committee; and

 vii. To co-ordinate its activities with other Committees, in instances where there is any overlap with activities of such Committees, 
as per the framework laid down by the Board of Directors.

 Composition, membership, meetings and attendance during the year:

 Two meeting of the Risk Management Committee were held during the  year between two 
meetings did not   days. The said meetings were held on August   January 24, 2022.

 The Risk Management Committee of the Company comprises of  members. The composition of the Committee along with 
attendance of the members at the Risk Management Committee meetings is furnished hereunder:

Sr.
No.

Name of the Member No. of. Meetings 
held

No. of Meetings 
attended

2 2
2 2

Mr. Shreevar Kheruka 2 2
4 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 2 2
5 Mr. Kanwar Bir Singh Anand 2 2

Mr. Jeevan Kumar Dogra 2 2

9. Meetings of the Independent Directors

 
7, Independent Directors were present at the meetings.

 At the  performance of the Non-Independent Directors, 
the Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of  of information 
between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary to  and reasonably perform their 
duties.
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10. General Body Meetings

 a) Annual General Meetings (AGM):

Financial 
Year

Date Time Location Special Resolution(s) Passed

p.m. Conference. Deemed venue 

G-Block, Opp. MCA Club, 

 

and
ii. Alteration in the Articles of Association 

of Association.

September 29, 
2020

02:00 
p.m. Conference. Deemed venue 

G-Block, Opp. MCA Club, 

 

i. Appoint Mr. Shreevar Kheruka (DIN 

and payment of remuneration to him;
ii. Appoint Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Company and payment of remuneration 
to him;

iii. Appoint Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya 

Director;
iv. Authorize the Board of Directors to 

create charge over the assets of the 

Financial Institutions for loans to be 
borrowed by the company pursuant to 

` 250 Crores;
v. Approve the payment of remuneration 

Stock Option Scheme 2020; and

Companies of the Company under 

Scheme 2020.

a.m. Opp. MCA Club, Bandra 
 No special resolution was passed.

 
for the 

  Tribunal Convened Meetings
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 b) Resolutions passed through postal ballots

resolution through postal ballot.

11. Means of Communication

 The Annual Report is being circulated to members and others entitled thereto and will be available on the website of the 

12. General Shareholder Information:

 Annual General Meeting

Day and Date :
Time :
Venue : Meeting is being conducted through Video Conference. Deemed venue of the  

meeting will be 

Financial year : April  to March 
Financial Calendar (tentative) results 
for the quarter ending  

:

: Not applicable
: BSE Limited

: National Stock Exchange of India Limited  
 

Symbol - BOROLTD
ISIN :
Corporate Identity Number :

: The Company has made payment of Annual Listing Fees to the Stock 

:
received from the Depositories.
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 Market price data:

Month BSE Limited (BSE) National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
High Price 

(`)
Low Price (`) Volume High Price 

(`)
Low Price (`) Volume

January, 2022 429.50 429.70
February, 2022
March, 2022

 Performance in comparison to broad-based indices:

 BSE SENSEX VS BOROSIL SHARE PRICE
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 NSE NIFTY VS BOROSIL SHARE PRICE
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 Registrars and Transfer Agents:

 Universal Capital Securities Private Limited
 Unit: Borosil Limited

info@unisec.in

 Share Transfer System:

in physical form are advised to avail the facility of dematerialisation. 

 Shareholding as on March 31, 2022:

 i. Distribution of shareholding as at March 31, 2022

No. of equity shares held Shareholders Shares
Number Percent (%) Number Percent (%)

Upto 500 92.42 4.54

 0.77

 0.45

Total  74,162  100.00 11,41,62,667  100.00
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 ii. Categories of shareholding as on March 31, 2022:

Particulars No. of folios* No. of shares Percentage
Individuals

Mutual Funds
70.44

- - -

Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies, 

Institutions

4

Bodies Corporate
Non Resident Individuals
Alternate Investment Funds 2

Clearing Members 52
NBFC 50 0.00

Trust 2 0.00
Foreign Nationals 29,250

2.44
Unclaimed Share Suspense Account
 Total  72,907 11,41,62,667 100.00

  
shareholder

  Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

Mode of holding No. of equity shares % of total issued share capital
NSDL
CDSL

Total 11,41,62,667 100.00

Limited.
  Outstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or any convertible instruments, 

conversion date and likely impact on equity: Not applicable 
  Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

into any derivative instruments for trading or speculative purposes. The Company has not entered into any hedging 

  Zonal Sales 
  i. Kanakia
  ii. Dabriwala th

st Floor, New no.20, Old No. 9, Brahadammal Road, Behind Taj Coromendal, Nungambakkam, Chennai, Tamil 
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  Factories / plant locations:

  a) Village Balekhan,  Near Govindgarh,  Sikar Road, Chomu, Jaipur -  

  b)  MIDC, Tarapur, Boisar, District  Maharashtra.

  c)  Rajpipla Road, Village-Dumala Boridra,   Kharchi, Tal. Jhagadia, Dist. Bharuch 
-   Gujarat.

  Address for Correspondence:

Borosil Limited Universal Capital Securities Private Limited
th

G-Block, Opposite MCA Club,

borosil@borosil.com
www.borosil.com

Unit: Borosil Limited

info@unisec.in

 may also be addressed to bl.secretarial@borosil.com’

  Credit rating obtained by the Company for all its rated bank facilities

  i. The Company has obtained rating from ICRA Limited for its fund based and non-fund based limits.

  ii. The facility wise rating of various limits is given below:

   Details of Bank Limits Rated by ICRA (Rated on Long-Term and Short-Term Scale)

FACILITY Bank (` in crore) Rating
Cash Credit ICICI Bank 25.00

ICICI Bank 5.00

Kotak Mahindra Bank
Non-fund based limits Kotak Mahindra Bank
Total Limits on Long-term and  
Short-Term Scale

91.00

   *CC, WCDL, EPC/PCFC, Overdraft interchangeable limits up to a maximum of ` 60 crore 

   &= Rating placed on watch with developing implications.

  iii. The Rating Committee of ICRA after due consideration based on Company’s disclosure about the Composite 

on watch with developing implications.

13. Other Disclosures

 Related Party Transactions:

 The Company has formulated a policy on dealing with related party transactions and has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at . 

 Non-compliance/strictures/penalties imposed:

any matters related to capital markets.

 Whistle Blower Policy:

 The Company believes in conducting its business and working with all its stakeholders, including employees, customers, suppliers, 
shareholders and business associates in an ethical and lawful manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, 
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integrity and ethical behavior. The Company encourages its employees and Business Associates, who know or suspect any 
discrimination, harassment, victimization or any unfair practices, which is not in line with the Company’s Code of Conduct or law 
of the land, to come forward and raise it through 

 

 Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace:

 The Company is committed to provide a work environment which ensures that every employee is treated with dignity, respect 

Annual Report with the concerned Authority in the matter.

 Policy for determining material subsidiary:

of the Company at 
pdf

 Secretarial audit report of material subsidiary:

 Code of Conduct:

 Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior 
Management  of the Company and the same is available on website of the Company at 

 During the year, all recommendations of the Committees of the Board have been accepted by the Board.

 Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or  institutions placement as  
under Regulation 32 (7A) : Not Applicable

 Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor 
and all 

network entity.

14. Adoption of Mandatory and Discretionary requirements:

 The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations and has adopted the following 
discretionary requirements:

 i. The Board:

 ii. 

 iii. Reporting of Internal Auditor:

  The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee.
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15. 
the Listing Regulations:

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Regulation Compliance 
Status 

(Yes /No / 
N.A.)

Key Compliance observed

a) Board of Directors

procedures

b) 
Directorships

c) Audit Committee

d) Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee

e) Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee

20

f) Risk Management 
Committee

g) Vigil Mechanism 22
employees

h) Related party 
transactions with related party transactions

transactions
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Regulation Compliance 
Status 

(Yes /No / 
N.A.)

Key Compliance observed

i) Subsidiaries of the 
Company

24
subsidiaries by the Audit Committee

are placed at the meeting of the Board of Directors

subsidiaries are placed at the meeting of the Board of 
Directors

j) Secretarial Audit 24A

k) Obligations with respect 
to Independent Directors

25

the criteria of independence are placed at the meeting of 
Board of Directors

Directors
l) Obligations with respect 

to employees including 
Senior Management, 
Key Managerial and Senior Management

of interest

in connection with dealings in securities of the Company by 

m) Other Corporate 
Governance 
requirements

27

on Corporate Governance
n) 

to (i) Directors

policy

Independent Directors
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Equity Shares in the Unclaimed Suspense Account:

In terms of Listing Regulations, details of the equity shares lying in the Unclaimed Shares Suspense Account are as follows:

Particulars No. of 
shareholders

No. of equity 
shares

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account - -

Aggregate number of shareholders and in respect of whom, equity shares transferred to 
the suspense account during the year
Shareholders who approached the Company for transfer of shares from suspense 

Shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the suspense account during the 
year

- -

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account 2,953 12,17,104

The voting rights on the shares outstanding in the suspense account shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims 
the shares.

 from Practicing Company Secretary pertaining to  status of directors on the Board

 of conditions of corporate governance for the year 
ended on

 on Compliance with Code of Conduct

To,
The Members
BOROSIL LIMITED

For Borosil Limited

Shreevar Kheruka
Vice Chairman, Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 01802416

Place : Mumbai 
Date : May 9, 2022
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

To,
The Members
BOROSIL LIMITED

th Floor, Crescenzo, G-Block,  

Borosil Limited having 
CIN L36100MH2010PLC292722 th Floor, Crescenzo, G-Block, Opp. MCA Club, Bandra Kurla 

status at the portal www.mca.gov.in]

Sr. 
No.

Names of Directors DIN Date of appointment in 
Company

2. Mr. Shreevar Kheruka
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary

4. Mr. Naveen Kumar Kshatriya
5. Ms. Anupa Rajiv Sahney

7. Mr. Kanwar Bir Singh Anand

the Company.

For Dhrumil M Shah & Co.
UDIN - F008021D000281461

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 9, 2022

Dhrumil M Shah
Practising Company Secretary 
C.P. No. 8978 & FCS No. 8021
PR No. 995/2020
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of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

To,
The Members,
Borosil Limited 

Borosil Limited

st

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
2. The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of the Company including the 

preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility also includes the design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Corporate Governance 
Report.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
4. Our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the Company has complied with the 

7. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks associated in compliance of 

independent directors of the Company.

OPINION

given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
st

OTHER MATTERS AND RESTRICTION ON USE

its obligations under the Listing Regulations and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we 
do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into 

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

R.Koria

Date: 9th May, 2022  
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Annexure A

FORM NO. MR.3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Klass Pack Limited

th Floor, Crescenzo, G-Block, 

practices by Klass Pack Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us 

of secretarial audit, 

st

the statutory provisions listed hereunder; and also 

reporting made hereinafter.

st March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

 (Not Applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period);

;

(Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period);

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

; 

;

; 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

; 

. 
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(Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period).

During the Audit period, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards, 
as mentioned above: 

prescribed under the Act. 

2. Notices, forms, returns, registers and other document(s) required to be maintained either in physical form or in electronic form 
in accordance with the Act, are properly maintained in the prescribed manner.

`
shareholder’s approval.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted in compliance of the provisions of the Act. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

All decisions at Board Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors. 

systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Borosil Limited, has been terminated.

share capital of the Company from ` ` 20 cr.

` `
` `

`
`

th

in the objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company by way of:

thereof with the new Clause III(A);

the new Clause III(B); 
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Association of the Company.

9. The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on February 07, 2022 had subject to the requisite approval of the 

Company, approved the draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Borosil Limited (“BL” or “Demerged Company”) 

conditions mentioned therein.

For Amit Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

Amit Gupta
Practising Company Secretary

Date: May 02, 2022

Note: This report should be read with the letter of even date by the Secretarial Auditors.

To,
The Members,
Klass Pack Limited

th Floor, Crescenzo, G-Block, 

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 

For Amit Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

Amit Gupta
Practising Company Secretary

Date: May 02, 2022
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
SECTION A: GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company

2 Name of the Company Borosil Limited

Registered address th

4 www.borosil.com

5 investor.relations@borosil.com

7 Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in 
(industrial activity code-wise)

Manufacture of laboratory or pharmaceutical glassware. (NIC Code - 

Manufacturing of and Trading in:

9 Total number of locations where business activity 
is undertaken by the Company th

Factories at:

th

st Floor, New no.20, Old No. 9, Brahadammal Road, Behind Taj 

Markets served by the Company

SECTION B: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE COMPANY

Sr. 
no.

Particulars Financial year  
2021-2022 (Amount)

`

2 Total Turnover `

`

4 `

5. List of activities in which expenditure in 4 above has been incurred: -

 The Company has incurred `

malnutrition.
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SECTION C: OTHER DETAILS

2 No
No

SECTION D: BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY (BR) INFORMATION

1. Details of Director/Directors responsible for BR

 a) Details of the  responsible for implementation of the BR 

operations of the Company and are implemented by Management at all levels. The responsibility for implementation of 

the Company.

 b) Details of the BR head

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Details

DIN Number (if applicable)
2 Name

Designation
4 Telephone number
5 investor.relations@borosil.com

2. Principle-wise (as per National Voluntary Guidelines) BR Policy/policies:

 - Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with  Transparency and Accountability;

 Businesses should provide goods and services that are safe and contribute to sustainability throughout their life cycle;

 Businesses should promote the wellbeing of all employees;

  Businesses should respect the interests of, and be responsive to the needs of all stakeholders, especially those who are 
disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized;

 Businesses should respect and promote human rights;

 Businesses should respect, protect and make  to restore the environment;

 

 Businesses should support inclusive growth and equitable development;

 Businesses should engage with and provide value to their customers and consumers in a responsible manner;

 (a) Details of compliance (Reply in 

Sr. 
No.

Questions P 
1

P 
2

P 
3

P 
4

P 
5

P 
6

P 
7

P 
8

P 
9

2

4

5
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Sr. 
No.

Questions P 
1

P 
2

P 
3

P 
4

P 
5

P 
6

P 
7

P 
8

P 
9

7

Does the company have in-house structure to implement the 

9 Does the Company have a grievance redressal mechanism 

 The policies have been developed on the lines of the  Voluntary Guidelines on Social,  and 
 

  ( ) - The policies are currently evaluated internally and would be subjected to  audits as applicable.

 (b) If answer to the question at serial number  against any principle, is  please  why: (Tick up to 2 options)  Not 
Applicable

Sr. 
No.

Questions P 
1

P 
2

P 
3

P 
4

P 
5

P 
6

P 
7

P 
8

P 
9

Not Applicable
2 Not Applicable

available for the task
Not Applicable

4 Not Applicable
5 Not Applicable

Any other reason (please specify) Not Applicable

  The policies of the Company are based on its guiding principles and core values and are mapped to each of the 
principles hereunder:

Principle Applicable Policies
Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with 

-  Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior 
Management.

Businesses should provide goods and services that are safe 
and contribute to sustainability throughout their life cycle

Businesses should promote the wellbeing of all employees

Businesses should respect the interests of, and be 
responsive to the needs of all stakeholders, especially those 
who are disadvantage, vulnerable and marginalized
Businesses should respect and promote human rights

restore the environment

regulatory policy, should do so in a responsible manner
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Principle Applicable Policies
Businesses should support inclusive growth and equitable 
development
Businesses should engage with and provide value to their 
customers and consumers in a responsible manner

3. Governance related to BR

 (a) Indicate the frequency with which the Board of Directors, Committee of the Board 
Annually.

 (b) Does the Company publish a BR or a Sustainability  frequently 

 The Business Responsibility Report is published annually. It can be accessed from Company’s website at 

SECTION E: PRINCIPLE-WISE PERFORMANCE

Principle 1 - Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with Ethics, Transparency and Accountability

stakeholders including suppliers, contractors, etc., there is zero tolerance for any acts of bribery, corruption etc. by such 

year and what percentage was satisfactorily 

 As mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report, 22 complaints were received from 

respective departments of the Company.

Principle 2 - Businesses should provide goods and services that are safe and contribute to sustainability throughout their 
life cycle

opportunities.

 The following are the various products, which incorporate social and environmental concerns:

 a) The Company has launched QR coded volumetric glassware, which has substantially reduced the requirement for paper 

paper as a raw material.

thermocol for packaging products. Thermocol is harmful to the environment due to its physical properties (non-

the overall packaging products. 

 c) The opal ware design line employs only women workforce during the morning shift. This promotes local women 

employed within the plant.

2. For each such product, provide the following details in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw material etc.) per unit of 
product (optional):
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space and easier transportation.

wastage of raw material.

 the company have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing (including

 (a) If yes, what percentage of your inputs was or so.

The Opal glass is made with materials like Silica Sand, Soda Ash, Feldspar and so on, which is sourced domestically.

 The following measures are undertaken to ensure sustainable sourcing of the raw materials:

 o The imports are only done through registered vendors and through long term contracts. Arrangements are in place for 

inspection is also undertaken upon arrival of products at the plant. 

 o To ensure we are not heavily dependent on imports; we have also set up a local procurement supply chain which 
ensures that raw materials are coming from local sources and we promote the Indian manufacturers as well. Through our 
contracts and quality inspection, we ensure we get the desired quality standards of the products. The Company is also 

reduce out transportation footprint by preferential procurement. 

 o Our contracts and COC ensure that there is no child labour, forced labour or other human rights violations in the supply 
chain. 

 (a) If yes, what steps have been taken to improve their capacity and capability of local

  i) More than 94% of the manpower required by the Company is from surrounding areas. Suitable skill development 
training is provided to the workforce in our factories at Bharuch, Jaipur and Tarapur.

  ii) The Company also develops entrepreneurship by providing opportunities to local population to ferry our workmen 

the Jaipur plant. 

the risk of dependency on imports.

.

5. Does the company have a mechanism to recycle products  of products 

 well-established mechanism to recycle waste generated. Details of some of the waste management 
initiatives are mentioned below:

it a zero-waste glass manufacturing facility.

.
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Principle 3 - Businesses should promote the wellbeing of all employees

 the Number of permanent employees with disabilities: Nil
5. Do you have an employee association that is recognized by management: No

Sr.
No.

Category No of complaints pending as

Nil Nil
2 Nil Nil

Discriminatory employment Nil Nil

Principle 4 - Businesses should respect the interests of, and be responsive to the needs of all stakeholders, especially 
those who are disadvantaged, vulnerable, and marginalized;

 These stakeholders are key to our decision making and drive our strategy for long term business sustainability. 
2. Out

are recognised as disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalised. 
taken by the company to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized 

stakeholders. If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

within the Company, employs only women workforce during the morning shift. The women are trained on the necessary skills 

Mediclaim policy for workmen category.
 The CSR initiatives of the Company also include engaging with disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized stakeholders. The 

details on CSR initiatives, please refer the Annual Report on CSR forming part of the Board’s Report.
Principle 5 - Businesses should respect and promote human rights

 The Company abides by the principle of respect and support for human rights and adheres to the spirit of fundamental rights 
in its policies and systems. The Company ensures that all individuals impacted by its business shall have access to grievance 
redressal mechanisms. The Company conducts business in a manner that respects the rights and dignity of all people, 
complying with all legal requirements. 

by 

 The Company has not received any complaints from any stakeholders pertaining to human rights.
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Principle 6 - Businesses should respect, protect,

associates.

Report. 

please give hyperlink for web page etc.

 Following are the initiatives taken by the Company:

 Bharuch plant:

process.

Kw per hour.

 Jaipur plant: 

section of the Board’s Report. 

 a. All India Glass Manufacturers’ Federation
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he raises many issues faced by the glass industry.

Principle 8 - Businesses should support inclusive growth and equitable development

thereof.

initiatives of the Company are provided under the CSR policy of the Company and are governed by applicable laws. 
For details on CSR initiatives, please refer the Annual Report on CSR forming part of the  Board’s Report.

on CSR forming part of the Board’s Report.

 The

 is your company’s direct contribution to community development projects- Amount in ` and the details of the projects 

 The Company has spent ` . For details on CSR 
initiatives, please refer the Annual Report on CSR forming part of the Board’s Report.

 The Company through its engagement team, engages with the local community to understand the needs of the community 

community development programs, we ensure the community is engaged and updated on the programs which we launch. 

Principle 9 - Businesses should engage with and provide value to their customers and consumers in a responsible manner 

 Customer Complaints are dealt with on an ongoing basis by the respective departments within the Company.

 The Company provides the information as required under the provisions of Legal Metrology Act and rules. The Company also 
provides additional information like model name, product code, net weight, Bar Code and product picture. In case of electronic 

 provide details thereof, 
in about 50 words or so: No.

consumers are asked to rate for satisfaction 

team pro-actively calls customers and gets feedback on satisfaction. Apart from that, we have dashboards developed to track 
consumer ratings on Amazon for our products. This dashboard gives us insights on products that are high on ratings and 
measures are taken for products that are losing its ratings.

with the clients and tries to resolve issues, if any, to meet their requirements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BOROSIL LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

BOROSIL LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the 
balance sheet as at 31st

statements”).

st March 2022, 

Basis for Opinion

Emphasis of Matter

`
ended 31st

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Revenue

 

 
discount and rebates arrangements and delivery  

 
determining sales revenues.

incorrect period.

invoicing and measurement as well as other relevant 

traced to sales invoices, sales orders shipping documents 

per the sales orders;

transactions recorded manually and obtained evidence 

amounts based on the documents.
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conclusion thereon.

to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

internal control.

disclosures made by management.
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presentation.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

st

st

the Company.

writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 
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or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that cause us to believe that the representation given by 

applicable.

Other Matter
st

statements that were audited by predecessor auditor, whose report dated 27th

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP 
 

R. Koria 
 

(Membership No. 35629) 

 
th May, 2022
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ANNEXURE A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date to the 

st March, 2022)

3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

BOROSIL LIMITED (“the 
st

ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditor’s Responsibility



114 Annual Report 2021 - 2022

Opinion

st March, 2022 based on the internal control with 

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP 
 

R. Koria 
 

(Membership No. 35629) 

 
th May, 2022
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ANNEXURE B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even 

st March, 2022)

Description of 
Property

Gross 
Carrying 
value  
(` in 
lakhs)

Held in the name 
of

Whether 
promoter, 
director or 
their relative 
or employee

Period held 
– indicate 
range, 
where 
appropriate

Reason for not being held in 
the name of company

Free Hold land at 

Jaipur

1555.26

Company

No Since 
12.02.2020

pursuant to the Composite 

th February, 2020. 

Free Hold land 

Haridwar

110.86*
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars Loans

167.00
1558.88

years

1561.37

more than ninety days.

outstanding as at 31st

on 31st March, 2022.

Company.
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noticed or reported during the year.

year.

applicable to the Company.

etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Investment Company (CIC).

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP 
 

R. Koria 
 

(Membership No. 35629) 

 
th May, 2022
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BOROSIL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  Note 

 No. 
 As at 

 31st March, 2022 
 As at 

 31st March, 2021 
I. ASSETS
1

(a)  5  22,108.97 
(b)  5  2,231.85  1,165.57 
(c)  6  105.59  167.63 
(d) 
(e)  7  22.25 

(i) Investments  8  13,121.86  11,373.93 
(ii)  9  22.90  235.28 
(iii)  10 

(g)
(h)
(i)  11  3,735.75  41,311.83  32.12  42,430.12 

2 Current Assets
(a) Inventories  12  17,211.11  12,976.62 
(b)

(i) Investments  13 
(ii)  6,032.63 
(iii)  15  2,235.83 
(iv)  16  529.12  29.70 
(v)  17 
(vi)  18  281.05 

(c)  19  1,962.29 
 44,731.10  40,055.52 

(d)  6,137.50  50,868.60  40,055.52 
TOTAL ASSETS  92,180.43  82,485.64 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a)  20 
(b)  21  75,610.31  76,751.94  68,831.60  69,972.79 
LIABILITIES

1
(a)

(i)  119.05 
(b)  22  219.10 
(c)  23  2,088.65  2,207.06  1,503.23  1,841.38 

2 Current Liabilities
(a) 

(i)  0.65  0.59 
(ii)

 1,339.77 
 3,392.55 
 4,883.69  3,836.47 

(iii)  25  5,002.19 
(b)  26 
(c)  27  785.10  666.83 
(d)  13,221.43  319.08  10,671.47 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  92,180.43  82,485.64 

Statements
1 to 55 

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 

R. Koria

(Membership No. 35629)
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BOROSIL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars Note

No.
 For the 

 Year Ended 
 31st March, 2022 

 For the 
 Year Ended 

 31st March, 2021 
I. Income

28
29  2,368.90 

Total Income (I)  77,410.35  54,361.37 
II. Expenses:

 7,928.11  5,139.10 
 25,613.96 

30  (5,202.28)

31  8,686.36 
Finance Costs 32  80.52  176.18 

33
 25,302.17  15,377.15 

Total Expenses (II)  65,122.33  48,327.16 
III.  12,288.02  6,034.21 

35  1,121.17 
V.  11,166.85  6,034.21 
VI. Tax Expense: 23

 2,827.57 
 591.67 897.63 

Total Tax Expenses  3,419.24  1,957.05 
VII.  7,747.61  4,077.16 
VIII. Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

38.06 
 6.25 (11.08)

Total Other Comprehensive Income  (18.58) 26.98 

IX. Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (VII + VIII)  7,729.03 4,104.14 
X. Earnings per Equity Share of ` `) 36

 6.79  3.57 
 6.79  3.57 

1 to 55

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 

R. Koria

(Membership No. 35629)
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the  

Year Ended  
31st March, 2022

 For the  
Year Ended  

31st March, 2021
 A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

11,166.85 6,034.21
Adjusted for:

1.76

or loss (net)
(322.73)

(0.07)
Interest Income (196.96)

(net)
3.30

32.17 1.37
387.76

Finance Costs 80.52 176.18
(222.35) (171.83)

92.13

23.57 61.63
1,852.95 136.37 2,487.86

13,019.80 8,522.07
Adjusted for:

 (1,757.85)  5,671.01
Inventories

659.52
Cash generated from Operations 9,505.48 18,933.18

(2,663.29) (896.26)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 6,842.19 18,036.92

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
(7,210.28) (1,519.13)

131.20
Investments in Subsidiaries

(21,525.97)
 28,616.02  3,009.67
(1,285.23)

(1.37)

 0.07
Net Cash (used in) Investing Activities (3,583.54) (13,275.26)

BOROSIL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 
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BOROSIL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the  

Year Ended  
31st March, 2022

 For the  
Year Ended  

31st March, 2021
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

 55.20  76.55

 (3.58)
Margin Money (net)

(78.85)
Net Cash (used in) Financing Activities (1,587.55) (4,419.07)
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,671.10 342.59

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 564.72 222.16
(0.03)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 564.75 222.16

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,235.83 564.72
(0.02) (0.03)

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,235.85 564.75

 Notes:
 1

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2022
 For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2021

 2
 3

Flow”.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 

R. Koria

(Membership No. 35629)
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Note 1 CORPORATE INFORMATION:

1101,11th

st

th May, 2022.

Note 2 BASIS OF PREPARATION:

`

Note 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

3.1 Business Combination and Goodwill/Capital Reserve:
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value.

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipment:

st

Particulars Useful life considered for depreciation

Furnace 
Moulds 

arises.

balance sheet date.

3.3 Investment Properties:

and rebates. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

st

disclosed in the notes.
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3.4 Intangible Assets:

st

2015.

derecognised.

3.5 Art Works:

3.6 Leases:

 The Company as a lessee



NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

126 Annual Report 2021 - 2022

 The Company as a lessor

3.7 Inventories:

3.8 Cash and cash equivalents:

the asset belongs.

amount.

3.10 Impairment of Goodwill:

comprehensive income and is not reversed in the subsequent period.
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 Discontinued operation:

3.12 Financial instruments – initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment:

assets measured at amortised cost.

  b)  Financial assets at amortised cost

comprehensive income).

at amortised cost

  a)  Business model test: 

  

fair value through other comprehensive 
income

  a)  Business model test: 
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directly attributable transaction costs.

  Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse 

  Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse 

 3.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments:



NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

129Annual Report 2021 - 2022

liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the 

asset.

 3.14 Dividend Distribution:

payable is recognised directly in other equity.

 3.15 Revenue recognition and other income:

  Sale of goods and Services:

obligations with respect to the goods shipped.

  Contract balances:
  Trade receivables:

  Contract liabilities:

  Other Income:

  Interest Income:
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  Dividend Income:

  Rental income:

 3.16 Foreign currency reinstatement and translation:

at the reporting date.

 

related services are rendered.

and loss in subsequent periods. 
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 3.19 Taxes on Income:

also recognised in equity or other comprehensive income.

net.

 3.20 Borrowing Costs:

 3.21 Earnings per share:
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period.

twelve months as its normal operating cycle. 

 3.23 Fair value measurement:

asset in its highest and best use.

inputs.

 3.24 Government Grant:

 

counterparty.

 3.26 Recent Accounting pronouncements:
rd

st

statements. 
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Note 4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS:  

 4.1 Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties and Other Intangible Assets:

account anticipated technological changes, whichever is more appropriate. 

 4.2 Income Tax:

 4.3 Contingencies:

matters with accuracy.

reporting period.

recoverable amount.

value indicators.



NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

134 Annual Report 2021 - 2022

 4.7 Recoverability of trade receivable:

payment.

 4.8 Revenue Recognition:

obligation.

 4.9 Provisions:
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars Leasehold 

Improvements
Right 

Building

Leasehold 
Land

Freehold 
Land

Buildings Plant and 
Equipment

Furniture 
and 

Fixtures

 Vehicles
Equipments

Total  Capital 
Work in 

Progress
GROSS BLOCK:
As at 1st April, 2020  366.19  363.91  3,370.29  8,377.83  12,496.96  1,120.47  750.47  959.23  27,805.35

 1,570.25  2,718.67  9.95  15.36  61.96

As at 31st March, 2021  381.11  124.92  363.91  3,370.29  9,948.08  15,215.63  1,130.42  723.90  1,020.05  32,278.31
 10.10  388.58  1,003.85  3.57  219.38  162.56  1,931.70

 363.91  1,095.73

 185.87  288.28  120.88  165.22  1,223.99
As at 31st March, 2022  391.21  124.92  2,418.22  4,706.33  15,755.74  845.71  822.40  1,017.39  26,081.92
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION:
As at 1st April, 2020  110.64  30.05  970.53  4,724.69  560.40  298.84  602.22  7,297.37

 123.21  2.08  6.01  228.13  129.98  86.71  2,910.03
 37.02  38.06

As at 31st March, 2021  233.85  2.08  36.06  1,198.66  6,915.33  690.38  348.53  744.45  10,169.34
 6.25  3.70  207.90  2,056.00  131.38

 39.76  766.60

 37.30  189.72  67.17  802.80
As at 31st March, 2022  351.33  8.33  642.42  8,605.99  572.14  371.85  732.56  11,284.62
NET BLOCK:
As at 31st March, 2021  147.26  122.84  327.85  3,370.29  8,749.42  8,300.30  440.04  375.37  275.60  22,108.97  1,165.57
As at 31st March, 2022  39.88  116.59  2,418.22  4,063.91  7,149.75  273.57  450.55  284.83  14,797.30  2,231.85

5.1  Details of Capital work in Progress (CWIP) as at 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021 are as below:

 st March, 2022

(` in lakhs)
Capital Work in Progress

 

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1 

year
More than 3 

years
Total

 2,231.85  2,231.85 

Note 35.2)
Total  2,231.85  2,231.85 
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 B)  st March, 2021

(` in lakhs)
Capital Work in Progress

 

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1 

year
More than 3 

years
Total

 10.90  752.67 

Total  494.96 246.81  10.90 412.91  1,165.57 

5.2.  Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021
st March, 2022

Relevant line item 
in the Balance 
sheet

Description 
of item of 
property

Gross 
carrying 

value  
(` in lakhs)

Title deeds held 
in the name of

Whether title deed 
holder is a promoter, 
director or relative 

of promoter/director 
of employee of 

promoter/director

Property 
held since 
which date

Reason for not 
being held in 

the name of the 
company 

Freehold 1,555.26  No 12.02.2020
was pursuant to the 
Composite Scheme 

as approved by the 

order dated 15th 
January, 2020, 
which has became 

th 
February, 2020 
and the same is 

Investment Freehold  110.86 *  No 12.02.2020
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st March, 2021

Relevant line 
item in the 
Balance sheet

Description of 
item of property

Gross 
carrying value 

(` in lakhs)

Title deeds held 
in the name of

Whether title 
deed holder is a 

promoter,director or 
relative of promoter/
director of employee 
of promoter/director

Property 
held since 
which date

Reason for not 
being held in 

the name of the 
company 

 
1,555.26  No 12.02.2020

was pursuant to the 
Composite Scheme 

as approved by the 

order dated 15th 
January, 2020, 
which has became 

th 
February, 2020 
and the same is 

Investment 
 

110.86  No 12.02.2020

 No 12.02.2020

Investment  No 12.02.2020

5.3 

ended 31st

5.4 ` `

5.5

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars 31st March 

2022
31st March 

2021
 52.38 

 5.70 
Total  104.18  90.36 
Capitalised during the year  90.36 

 104.18 

5.6 

 

5.7
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars Investment 

Properties 
GROSS BLOCK:
As at 1st April, 2020  158.52 

 9.11 

As at 31st March, 2021  167.63 

As at 31st March, 2022  167.63 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION:
As at 1st April, 2020

As at 31st March, 2021
 0.27 

 61.77 

As at 31st March, 2022  62.04 
NET BLOCK:  
As at 31st March, 2021  167.63 

As at 31st March, 2022  105.59 

6.1  Information regarding income and expenditure of investment properties:

6.2 st

6.3  ` `

6.4  st

6.5  
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  Other Intangible 

assets 
GROSS BLOCK:
As at 1st April, 2020  379.32 

 7.21 

As at 31st March, 2021  386.53 
 8.18 
 1.00 

As at 31st March, 2022  393.71 
AMORTISATION:
As at 1st April, 2020  292.91 

 51.01 

As at 31st March, 2021  343.92 

 1.00 
As at 31st March, 2022  371.46 
NET BLOCK:  
As at 31st March, 2021  42.61 

As at 31st March, 2022  22.25 

7.1 
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Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
No. of 

Shares/
Units

Face 
Value  
(in `)

` in lakhs No. of 
Shares/

Units

Face 
Value 
(in `)

` in lakhs

(a) In Equity Instruments:       

Subsidiary Company
Carried at cost

10 10

with nominees)
1,00,000 10 1,00,000 10

100 8,196.77 11,10,756 100 6,196.77 
Others

25 2.59 25
Total Equity Instruments (a) 9,159.61 6,696.16 

(b) In Others:
1. Venture Capital Fund

1,18,095 100
2. Alternative Investment Fund

1,360 1,00,000 1,932.01 1,500 1,00,000 1,929.69 
10,000 68.09 10,000 60.08 

1,00,000 1,962.15 1,00,000 1,150.88 
Total Others (b) 3,962.25 4,677.77 
Total Non Current Investments (a) + (b) 13,121.86 11,373.93 
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8.1
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value

Unquoted Investments  13,121.86  11,373.93 

Total  13,121.86  11,373.93 

8.2  
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Financial assets measured at cost  9,157.02  6,693.62 

Total  13,121.86  11,373.93 

(` in lakhs)
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Unsecured, Considered Good :

 22.90  20.51 
Total  22.90  235.28 

9.1  
corporate purpose.

(` in lakhs)
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Unsecured, Considered Good :

 90.99 
 397.70 

Total  456.67  488.69 

10.1  
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Unsecured, Considered Good:

 11.61 
 13.01  20.51 

Total  3,735.75  32.12 

11.1  

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at 

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Raw Materials

 172.05 
 2,656.07  3,111.07 

 873.78  1,119.29 
Finished Goods:

 569.11 
 2,509.51 3,078.62 

 2,072.16  905.76 
8,826.83  5,158.25 

Stores, Spares and Consumables  626.52 
 658.19  527.65 

Scrap(Cullet)  36.10  27.62 
Total  17,211.11  12,976.62 

12.1 `
`  

12.2 
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Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
No. of 

Shares/
Units

Face 
Value  
(in `)

` in lakhs No. of 
Shares/

Units

Face 
Value  
(in `)

` in lakhs

(a) In Debentures:

81 1,00,000 81.00 81 1,00,000 88.69 

1,00,000 1,00,000

116 116 62,985 135.81 

100 10,00,000 1,053.32 

100 10,00,000

110 10,00,000

100 10,00,000 1,370.65 

88 10,00,000 759.36 

Unquoted Fully Paid Up

 76 523 11.69 

1,00,000 1,00,000

15.28 

Total Debentures (a) 5,676.93 512.78 
(b) Mutual Funds:

Quoted Fully Paid Up

$ 1,00,00,000 10 1,278.79 

@ 36,578 1,000 1,530.69 75,527 1,000
2,91,117 100 917.76 22,01,780 100 6,709.62 

100 8.01 100 3,398.25 
100 100

10 1,563.02 
55,81,968 10 1,558.11 

10 1,561.65 

10 1,026.00 

@
$
Total Mutual Funds (b) 9,136.48 19,324.71 
Total Current Investments = (a) + (b) 14,813.41 19,837.49 
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13.1
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value
Quoted Investments  5,523.21  5,523.21 
Unquoted Investments  9,290.20  18,252.96 
Total  14,813.41  19,837.49 

13.2  
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Total  14,813.41  19,837.49 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated:

 6,032.63 
Credit Impaired  379.10 

 5,763.81 
  6,032.63  379.10 

Total  6,032.63  5,384.71 

14.1  
(` in lakhs)

Particulars

 

Not Due

 

Outstanding from due date of payment as at  
31st March, 2022

Upto 6 
Months

6 
Months Years Years

More 
than 3 
years

Total

good
3,127.87 2,801.90 102.86 6,032.63 

190.53 16.12 215.36 

0.53 5.25 7.93 191.19 
Sub Total 3,127.87 2,801.90 107.63 195.78 24.05 195.66 6,452.89 

195.78 195.66 
Total 3,127.87 2,801.90 102.86 6,032.63 
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars

 

Not Due

 

Outstanding from due date of payment as at  
31st March, 2021

Upto 6 
Months

6 
Months Years Years

More 
than 3 
years

Total

good
1,273.90 3,937.72  83.69  7.63  17.20 

 7.69 

 6.01  16.88  66.68 
Sub Total 1,273.90 3,937.72  207.53  108.26  74.31  162.10 5,763.81 

 66.68  379.10 
Total 1,273.90 3,937.72  64.58  83.69  7.63  17.20 5,384.71 

(` in lakhs)
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
 1,102.59 

 8.00 
Cash on Hand  8.89 
Total  2,235.83  564.72 

15.1  
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

 1,102.59 
 8.00 

Cash on Hand  8.89 
Total  2,235.83  564.72 

(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Earmarked Balances with bank :
 20.77 

 508.35  29.70 
Total  529.12  29.70 

16.1  
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Unsecured, Considered Good:

 1,500.00 

Total  1,538.47  46.86 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated:

186.59  126.58 
Security Deposits:

 59.37 
 11.83  11.83 
 71.20  71.25 

 (11.83) 59.37  (11.83)
Others

 162.28  95.05 
 155.55  155.55 
 317.83  250.60 

 (155.55) 162.28  (155.55)  95.05 
Total 408.24  281.05 

18.1   
receivables etc.

18.2  ` `

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated:
Advances against supplies

 586.10  373.20 
 12.36  13.39 

 386.59 
 (12.36) 586.10  (13.39)  373.20 

81.08  66.15 

503.21 

Total 1,962.29  934.37 

19.1  
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Authorised
Equity Share Capital

`  2,700.00  2,700.00 
Preference Share Capital

`  2,800.00  2,800.00 
Total  5,500.00  5,500.00 
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up

`

Total  1,141.63  1,141.19 

20.1  Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2022  As at 31st March, 2021 
(in Nos.)  (` in lakhs) (in Nos.)  (` in lakhs) 

59,930  0.59 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 11,41,62,667  1,141.63 11,41,19,467  1,141.19 

20.2 
`

` `  
` `

20.3 Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares:

`

20.4  Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% of Equity Share Capital:

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 

1,38,68,050 
1,32,33,662 1,32,33,662 
1,30,87,339 1,30,87,339 

th
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20.5  Details of shares held by promoters and Promoter Group in the Company:

Name of Promoters  As at 31st March, 2022  As at 31st March, 2021 
No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Holding 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Holding 

% Change 
from 31st 
March, 

2021 to 31st 
March, 2022 

 1,38,68,050

 1,32,33,662  1,32,33,662

 1,30,87,339  1,30,87,339

 18  18
 9,18,179  9,18,179

th

20.6  
st st

st

20.7  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Proposed Dividends
st March, 2021 at `  

`

Dividend Paid
st March, 2021 at `  

`

as at 31st March.
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
Capital Reserve

15.00 15.00 
Capital Reserve On Scheme of Amalgamation

8,881.07  8,881.07 
General Reserve

500.00  500.00 
Share Based Payment Reserve

 136.11 
 (29.71)

Securities Premium

202.21 
Retained Earnings

 59,103.19  55,026.03 

65,709.61  59,103.19 
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

 (106.86)
 (18.58)  26.98  (106.86)

Total 75,610.31  68,831.60 

21.1 Nature and Purpose of Reserve

 1.  Capital Reserve:

 2.  Capital Reserve On Scheme of Amalgamation:

 3.  General Reserve:

 4.  Securities Premium:

 5.  Share Based Payment Reserve:

 6.  Retained Earnings:

 7.  Other Comprehensive Income (OCI):
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 

 219.10 
Total  219.10 

23.1  Current Tax
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 1,126.93 

 3.35  (67.51)
Total  2,827.57  1,059.42 

23.2  st March, 2022 and 31st

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

 2,827.57 
 591.67  897.63 

Total Tax Expenses  3,419.24  1,957.05 

23.3  st March, 2022 and 31st 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 11,166.85 

Computed Tax Expenses  2,810.47  1,757.16 

 (125.21)
 839.77 

 19.21 
 (78.62)
 (22.31)

 320.86 
 (55.53)

 2.75  (5.26)
 3.35  (67.51)

 3,419.24  1,957.05 
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23.4  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars Balance Sheet
and Other Comprehensive 

Income
 As at  

31st March, 
2022 

 As at  
31st March, 

2021 

 For the Year 
Ended 31st 

March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended 31st 

March, 2021 
 887.32 (761.56)  367.38 

 (61.05) (17.56)
 906.86  586.07 

Investments  755.67 (173.27)  351.16 
(23.06) (328.27)

Inventories  155.50  (17.87)  173.37  66.77 
 (12.10)  (29.35)  17.25 (5.12)

 (306.26)

 (85.68)  (237.93)  60.33 
Total  2,088.65  1,503.23  585.42  901.64 

23.5  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Opening balance as at 1st April  1,503.23  601.59 
 591.67  897.63 
 (6.25)  11.08 

 (7.07)
Closing balance as at 31st March  2,088.65  1,503.23 

23.6  Amount and expiry date of unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognised
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
 1,683.39 
 3,200.30  2,366.59 

Total  4,883.69  3,836.47 
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24.1  

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately)   

 1,683.39 
ii) Interest thereon  1.82  2.07 

b)

during each accounting year; 
c)

payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) 

d)
accounting year;

 1.82  2.07 

e)
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the 

24.2  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars

 

Outstanding from due date of payment as at 31st March, 2022 
Not Due Upto 1 

Year Years Years
More than 

3 years
Total

enterprises
1,328.51 1,683.39 

505.73 3,200.30 

medium enterprises
Total 4,023.08 860.60 4,883.69 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars

 

Outstanding from due date of payment as at 31st March, 2021
Not Due Upto 1 

Year Years Years
More than 

3 years
Total

enterprises
1,172.78 293.28 3.63 0.20 

1,928.62 15.31 7.95 2.72 2,366.59 

medium enterprises
Total 3,101.40 705.27 18.94 8.15 2.72 3,836.47 
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
 32.68 

 1.82  2.07 
 368.08 

 20.77 
 179.13  256.90 

 19.07  19.76 
 5,795.71 
 6,425.92  5,002.19 

25.1  
Fund.

25.2  

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
 321.61 

Statutory liabilities  355.52 
Total  640.37  846.31 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 

Superannuation (Funded)

 570.37 
Total  785.10  666.83 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Revenue from Operations  75,041.45  52,722.94 
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28.1  Disaggregated Revenue:

(i) Revenue based on Geography:
 (` in lakhs) 

 Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 71,332.85 

 3,708.60  2,615.10 
Revenue from Operations  75,041.45  52,722.94 

(ii) Revenue by Business Segment
 (` in lakhs) 

 Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Consumerware  57,300.15 
Revenue from Operations  75,041.45  52,722.94 

(iii) Reconciliation of Revenue from Operation with contract price:
 (` in lakhs) 

 Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 76,656.78 
 (1,615.33)  (758.56)

Revenue from Operations  75,041.45  52,722.94 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

 65.19  127.17 
 7.36 

 9.12  6.72 
 96.57 
 67.76  58.78 
 18.72 

 0.07 

 321.17 
 1.56 

 109.91  71.95 
 171.83 

Miscellaneous Income *  100.61 
Total  2,368.90  1,638.43 

` `
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
At the end of the Year

 873.78  1,119.29 
 3,078.62 
 8,826.83  5,158.25 

Scrap (Cullet)  13.28  12.50 
 12,792.51  10,038.22 

Inventory lost due to Fire / heavy Rain
 76.17 

 906.60 
 2,447.99 

At the beginning of the Year
 1,119.29 

 6,082.10 
 5,158.25  6,178.76 

Scrap (Cullet)  12.50  13.77 

 10,038.22  13,819.63 

Trade
 (5,202.28)  3,781.41 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 

 7,776.79 

 387.76 
 366.12  176.80 

Total  8,686.36  7,216.44 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 70.36  172.79 
 10.16  3.39 

Total  80.52  176.18 

` `
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 2,910.03 

 0.27 
 51.01 

Total  2,713.49  2,961.04 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year  

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year  
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
Manufacturing and Other Expenses

2,007.29 
2,570.50 

100.81 56.82 
1,631.57 

173.82 112.03 
22.11 6.98 

Selling and Distribution Expenses
3,966.16 2,307.20 
1,186.16 
3,126.93 2,211.68 

Administrative and General Expenses
 255.83 

 56.22 
 310.31 

Insurance
 767.90  782.35 
 657.53  322.25 

 23.57  61.63 
 (21.05)  2.52  (58.31)  3.32 

 61.17 

 3.30 
 32.17  1.37 
 60.00  50.00 
 25.30  21.00 

 95.00  63.92 

 529.81 
Total  25,302.17  15,377.15 

` `
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34.1  Details of Payment to Auditors
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
Payment to Auditors as:

 39.50 
 12.00  9.00 
 16.00  15.00 

 8.90 

Total  70.40  72.40 

34.2 Notes related to Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure (CSR):

 (a) 
company during the year is ` `

 (b) ` ` `
year ` Nil) remained unspent

(` in lakhs)
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 13.92 

 25.00 
 50.00  50.00 
 25.00 
 6.00 

 106.00  63.92 
 11.00 
 95.00  63.92 

`

 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Total  1,121.17 
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35.1 
`

the Company has received ` `

received ` ` st March, 2022. 

35.2 

st March, 2022, as prudence, 
`

`

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
`

`  92.37 
`  7,839.98 

` `) 
 6.79  3.57 
 6.79  3.57 

`)  1.00  1.00 

37.1  Contingent Liabilities (To the extent not provided for) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2022

As at  
31st March 2021

` `

Guarantees
 58.22  111.22 

Others
 1,278.79 
 2,705.21 
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37.2  

37.3  Commitments
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2022

As at  
31st March 2021

 16,195.71 

commitments)
 32.50  57.50 

 217.92 

(` in lakhs)
Particulars

 201.17 
 88.68 

 2.77  3.50 
 0.08  0.08 

 Particulars Gratuity
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

Actuarial assumptions  

Salary growth
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity

 631.53 
Current service cost  96.95 
Interest cost  38.12 

 (26.73)  (26.81)
 27.80 

Obligation at the end of the year  771.22  631.53 

Movement in fair value of plan assets
 315.97 

Interest Income  23.98  23.66 
 2.97  (3.10)

Contribution  1.00 
 (12.80)

Fair value at the end of the year  636.66  315.97 

Current service cost  96.95 
Interest cost  18.18 
Total  114.64  111.41 

Amount recognised in the other comprehensive income Components of 
actuarial (gains) / losses on obligations:

 (13.89)  6.77 

 (2.97)  3.10 
Total  24.83  (38.06)

 (c)  Fair Value of plan assets
(` in lakhs)

Class of assets Fair Value of Plan Asset

 222.79  207.18 
 108.01 

 2.32  0.78 
Total  636.66  315.97 

 (d)  Net Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

 771.22  631.53 
 636.66  315.97 

Net liability recognized in the balance sheet  134.56  315.56 

 219.10 

 (e)  
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38.2  Sensitivity analysis:
(` in lakhs)

Particulars Changes in 
assumptions (Increase / (Decrease))

For the year ended 31st March, 2022   
Salary growth rate  26.02 

 (25.70)

 0.99 

For the year ended 31st March, 2021   
Salary growth rate

 (23.13)
 (37.27)

 (0.78)

sheet.

38.3 Risk exposures
 A. Actuarial Risk:

  Adverse Salary Growth Experience:

  Variability in mortality rates:

  Variability in withdrawal rates:

resignation date.

 B. Investment Risk:

 C. Liquidity Risk:

 D. Market Risk:
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 E. Legislative Risk:

38.5 `

38.6  The following payments are expected towards Gratuity in future years:

(` in lakhs)
Year ended
31st March, 2023  23.71 
31st

31st March, 2025
31st March, 2026
31st March, 2027  39.65 
31st March, 2028 to 31st March, 2032

38.7 
12.95 years).

 Employee Stock Option Scheme of Borosil Limited (BL)

th

 The details of options granted under ESOP 2020 for the year ended 31st March 2022 is as under:

Particulars ESOP 2020
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Options as at 1st April  3,83,458 

 (59,930)
Options outstanding as at 31st March  3,40,258  3,83,458 
Number of option exercisable at the end of the year  3,40,258  3,83,458 
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 Basic features of ESOP 2020

Particulars ESOP 2020

Shareholders on 15th

rd February, 2020.

st 

Particulars
3,63,708 79,680
` 127.75 ` 162.25
` `

02.11.2017

02.11.2017

02.11.2017

6 months 6 months

Fair value per option granted 1)  ̀

date

1)  ̀

2)  ̀

date

2)  ̀

3)  ̀

date
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` `
st ` `

39.2 Borosil Limited Employee Stock Option Scheme 2020 (“NEW ESOS 2020”)

th ` 221 per 

 The details of options granted under NEW ESOS 2020 for the year ended 31st March 2022 is as under:

Particulars NEW ESOS 2020
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Options as at 1st April

Options outstanding as at 31st March 4,62,000
Number of option exercisable at the end of the year

 Basic features of NEW ESOS 2020

Particulars NEW ESOS 2020
29th September, 2020

employment with the Company, its Holding Company or Subsidiary Company, as the 

th

Committee. 
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Particulars

` 221.00
`

2.51 years

Fair value per option granted 1)  `
2)  `
3)  `

` ` Nil) related to above equity settled  
st

based payment reserve, ` ` st

39.3  Employee Stock Option Scheme of Borosil Renewables Limited (BRL) 

` `
st

th

`
31st March, 2022.

 Disclosures as required by Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

 Movement in provisions:
(` in lakhs)

Nature of provision Provision 
for Doubtful 

Deposits and 
Advances 

Provision for 
Credit Impaired

Total

As at 1st April, 2020  179.74  243.77  423.51 
 1.03  193.65 

 (58.32)  (58.32)
As at 31st March, 2021  180.77  379.10  559.87 

 61.17  61.17 
 (1.03)  (20.01)

As at 31st March, 2022  179.74  420.26  600.00 
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42.1  List of Related Parties:

Name of the related party Country of 
incorporation

% of equity interest
As at  

31st March 2022
As at  

31st March 2021
(a) Subsidiary Companies 

India
India
India

 (b) Key Management Personnel

 (c) Relative of Key Management Personnel
th

Related Parties) with whom transactions have taken place:

 (e)  Trust under Common control

Name of the entity Country of 
incorporation

Principal Activities

India
India



NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

167Annual Report 2021 - 2022

42.2  Transactions with Related Parties:
(` in lakhs)

Name of Transactions Name of the Related Party
Transactions with subsidiary Companies

 105.25 
 0.55 

 2.25 
 1.32  1.32 

Interest Income  9.12  6.72 
 2.17  3.11 

 1,525.91 
 1,321.01 

 1.60  1.60 
 35.08  10.08 

 167.00 
 381.77 

Investment in Subsidiaries  2,000.00 

Transactions with other related parties:
 11.62  15.81 
 13.20  13.20 
 0.95  0.16 

 15.28 

 28.80 

 30.29  5.58 

 119.53  103.29 
 31.50 
 29.86 

 23.80 

 19.52 

 138.68 
 130.87 
 31.36 

 9.18 
` 18)  0.00 
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(` in lakhs)
Name of Transactions Name of the Related Party

 76.05 
 6.78 
 5.70  5.00 

 12.00  10.00 
 1.00 

Contribution towards Superannuation Fund  3.25 

(` in lakhs)
Name of Transactions Name of the Related Party As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021
Balances with subsidiaries 

 8,196.77  6,196.77 

 12.12 
 208.82 

 12.67  13.28 
 6.22 

Balances with Other related Parties
 1.55 

 2.29  2.29 
 23.58 

42.3  Compensation to key management personnel of the Company
(` in lakhs)

Nature of transaction
860.87  653.86 

 3.17 
Total compensation paid to key management personnel 862.29  657.03 

42.4  Details of guarantee given:
(` in lakhs)

Nature of Transactions Name of the Related Party As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

 1,278.79 

42.5  
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42.6  In accordance with the Clause 34(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details of loans given by the Company are as under:

(` in lakhs)
Name of Company Outstanding as at 

31st March, 2022
Outstanding as at 
31st March, 2021

Maximum amount 
outstanding during the 

year
 381.77 

43.1 Financial Instruments by category:

 a)  Financial Assets measured at fair value:
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Financial Assets :

 18,778.25 

 b)  Financial Assets / Liabilities measured at amortised cost:
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Carrying 

Value
Fair Value Carrying 

Value
Fair Value

Financial Assets designated at amortised cost:
 6,032.63 6,032.63 
 2,235.83 2,235.83 

 529.12 529.12  29.70  29.70 
 1,561.37 1,561.37 

Total  11,223.86 11,223.86  7,031.01  7,031.01 

(` in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

Carrying 
Value

Fair Value Carrying 
Value

Fair Value

Financial Liabilities designated at amortised cost:
119.06 119.06

5002.19 5002.19
Total  11,428.67 11,428.67  8,958.30  8,958.30 

43.2 Fair Valuation techniques used to determine fair value
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inputs.

and other data that are available.

sales comparison approach.

43.3 Fair value hierarchy

 i) 

balance sheet date.

 ii) 

observable then instrument is included in level 2.

 iii) 

(` in lakhs)
Particulars 31st March, 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

5,523.21

 3,962.25 
 2.59 

 153.72 
Total 9,136.48 9,639.18  2.59 
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars 31st March, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

 3,335.10 

Total 19,324.71  5,190.55  2.54 

43.4  Description of the inputs used in the fair value measurement:

 
31st March, 2022, 31st

 (` in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st 

March, 2022
Valuation 
Technique

Inputs used Sensitivity

Financial Assets designated at fair value through 

 2.59 Financial 
statements

No material 

valuation

 (` in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st 

March, 2021
Valuation 
Technique

Inputs used Sensitivity

Financial Assets designated at fair value through 

Financial 
statements

No material 

valuation

43.5  Reconciliation of fair value measurement categorised within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

 

Particulars (` in lakhs)
Fair value as at 1st April, 2020  2.51 

 0.03 

Fair value as at 31st March, 2021  2.54 
 0.05 

Fair value as at 31st March, 2022  2.59 
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43.6 Description of the valuation processes used by the Company for fair value measurement categorised within level 3:

documents.

44.1 Market risk 

st March 2022 and 31st March 2021.

st March, 2022 and as at 31st March, 2021.
 (a)  Foreign exchange risk and sensitivity

Unhedged Foreign currency exposure as at  
31st March, 2022 

Currency Amount in FC ` in lakhs

 187.12 
 21,85,289  1,666.72 

 8.62 
 600 
 730  0.61 
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Unhedged Foreign currency exposure as at  
31st March, 2021

Currency Amount in FC ` in lakhs

 2,23,630  163.71 

 390.55 
 0.96 

 51,338 
 1,795  1.32 

 799  0.68 

(` in lakhs)
Particulars

1% Increase 1% Decrease 1% Increase 1% Decrease 
 (3.90)  3.90 
 (3.90)  3.90 

 0.09  (0.09)  0.09  (0.09)
 0.00  (0.00)  0.01  (0.01)

 (18.71)  18.71  (7.70)  7.70 

 b) Interest rate risk and sensitivity:

 c)  Commodity price risk:

 d)  Equity price risk:

company.

44.2 Credit risk

obligations,

or credit enhancements.
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provision considered.

 a)  Trade Receivables:

` `
st

(` in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount

Loss  
Allowance

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount

Loss 
Allowance

 5,763.81  379.10 

 b)  Financial instruments and cash deposits: 

44.3 Liquidity risk
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period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date.
(` in lakhs)

Particulars Maturity Total
On Demand

months
More than 1 

year
 

As at 31st March, 2022
 0.16  0.16  0.33  119.06 

 6,253.86  172.06 
 Total  11,137.71  0.16  172.39  118.41  11,428.67 
As at 31st March, 2021

 0.15  0.30  119.05 

 380.00  83.82  5,002.19 
Total  8,374.98  380.15  84.12  119.05  8,958.30 

44.4 Competition and price risk

customers.

45.1 

than the Companies operating segment.
45.2  Goodwill is allocated to the following CGU for impairment testing purpose

(` In lakhs)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021

Total  5,931.84  5,931.84 

45.3 

45.4 

components including other comprehensive income. 
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021

 2,235.83 

Net Debt
Total Equity (Equity Share Capital plus Other Equity)  76,751.94  69,972.79 
Total Capital (Total Equity plus net debt)  76,751.94  69,972.79 
Gearing ratio NA NA

(` in lakhs)
47.1 Description of the assets held for sale As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021

Total  6,137.50 
47.2 th

47.3 `

 

(i) 
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

 6.25  2.08 
10.16  3.39 

Total amount recognised  16.41  5.47 

(ii)  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

 119.83 
Finance cost accrued during the year  10.16  3.39 

(3.58)
Closing Balance  119.06  119.64 
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(iii)  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 0.65  0.59 

 6.13 
 110.07  112.92 

Closing Balance  119.06  119.64 

(iv)  

49.1 

49.2  Details of Guarantee given by the Company:
(` in lakhs)

Nature of Transaction As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

subsidiary company
 1,278.79 

 Ratio

Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

% change from 
31st March, 
2021 to 31st 
March, 2022

Reasons for deviations

Current ratio 3.85  3.75 

 3.51 

13.15 

 7.69  5.16 
Materials consumed.

 1.99  1.79 

on Investments.
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 Components of Ratio

Ratios Numerator Denominator
Current ratio

equity)

term borrowings during the year

liabilities)

investment

Current investments + Non current 

     

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars For the quarter 

ended
Amount as 

per books of 
account

Amount as 
reported to Banks

Amount of 

31.03.2022
31.12.2021
30.09.2021 23,668.23  23,668.23 
30.06.2021

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars For the quarter 

ended
Amount as 

per books of 
account

Amount as 
reported to Banks

Amount of 

31.03.2021 18,361.33  18,361.33 
31.12.2020 19,927.20  19,927.20 
30.09.2020 21,589.91  21,589.91 
30.06.2020
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th

 
st

Note 54

54.1 

year ended 31st

54.2 
` st March, 2022.

Note 55

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 

R. Koria

(Membership No. 35629)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BOROSIL LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

BOROSIL LIMITED

the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st

31st

Basis for Opinion

Financial Statements

Emphasis of Matter

`
st

Key Audit Matters

st

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Revenue

transactions recorded manually and obtained evidence 
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
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st

Other Matters

` st `
amounting to `

st

th

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

st

st
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31st

`

  c)  Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances 

 

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP 
 

R. Koria 
Partner 

 

 
th
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ANNEXURE A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

st

BOROSIL LIMITED

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditor’s Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

Opinion

st

Other Matters

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP 
 

R. Koria 
Partner 

 

 
th M
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BOROSIL LIMITED  
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  Note 

 No. 
 As at 

 31st March, 2022 
 As at 

 31st March, 2021 
I. ASSETS
1 Non-current Assets:

(a) 6
(b) 6
(c) Investment Property
(d) 
(e) 

(i) Investments
(ii)
(iii) 11

(g)
(h)
(i)

 39,922.56  42,599.35 
2 Current Assets:

(a) Inventories 13
(b)

(i) Investments
(ii)
(iii) 16
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(c) 
(d)  55,766.95  43,660.85 
TOTAL ASSETS  95,689.51  86,260.20 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY:
(a) 
(b) 
Equity attributable to the Owners  76,722.80  69,475.31 

Total Equity  78,325.06  70,761.62 
LIABILITIES

1 Non-current Liabilities:
(a)

(i)
(ii)

(b)  Provisions
(c)  2,487.41  2,164.21 

2 Current Liabilities:
(a) 

(i)
(ii)
(iii)

 5,709.78  5,163.55 
(iv)

(b) 
(c) Provisions
(d)  14,877.04  13,334.37 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  95,689.51  86,260.20 

Statements

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 

R. Koria
Partner
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BOROSIL LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars Note

No.
 For the  

 Year Ended 
 31st March, 2022 

 For the  
 Year Ended 

 31st March, 2021 
I. Income

31

Total Income (I)  86,443.64  60,161.22 
II. Expenses:

33

Finance Costs
36

Total Expenses (II)  73,121.19  54,037.28 
III.  13,322.45  6,123.94 

V.  13,322.45  6,123.94 

VII.  12,201.28  6,123.94 
VIII. Tax Expense:

Total Tax Expenses  3,678.23  1,888.39 
IX.  8,523.05  4,235.55 
X. Other Comprehensive Income  (OCI)

Total Other Comprehensive Income  (9.73)  28.59 

XI.  8,513.32  4,264.14 
XII.

 8,523.05  4,235.55 
XIII. Other Comprehensive Income attributable to

 (9.73)  28.59 
XIV. Total Comprehensive Income attributable to

 8,513.32  4,264.14 
XV. Earnings per Equity Share of ` 1/- each (in `)

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 

R. Koria
Partner
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 (` in lakhs)
 Particulars  For the Year Ended  

31st March, 2022
 For the Year Ended  

31st March, 2021
 A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

 12,201.28  6,123.94 
Adjusted for:

Interest Income

loss (net)

(net)

Finance Costs

 14,762.77  9,280.46 
Adjusted for:

Inventories
 (4,304.24)  10,182.32 

Cash generated from Operations  10,458.53  19,462.78 

Net Cash from Operating Activities  7,656.75  18,568.71 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities  (3,699.06) (13,669.42)

BOROSIL LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
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 (` in lakhs)
 Particulars  For the Year Ended  

31st March, 2022
 For the Year Ended  

31st March, 2021
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Margin Money (net)

Interest Paid
Net Cash (used in) Financing Activities  (2,355.97)  (4,507.64)

 1,601.72  391.65 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents  652.30  260.76 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents  652.41  260.76 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents  2,254.07  652.30 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents  2,254.13  652.41 

 Notes:
 1

 (` in lakhs)
Particulars  For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2022
 For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2021

 3

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 

R. Koria
Partner

BOROSIL LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
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Note 1  CORPORATE INFORMATION:

st

th  

st

th

Note 2  BASIS OF PREPARATION:

`

Note 3 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION:

st

 Consolidation procedure:



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

192 Annual Report 2021 - 2022

Note 4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

4.1 Business Combination and Goodwill/Capital Reserve:
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4.2 Property, Plant and Equipment:

st

Particulars Useful life considered for depreciation
Certain Buildings

3 Years
Furnace 
Moulds 
Plastic Pallet 3 Years
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4.3 Investment Properties:

st

4.4 Intangible Assets :

st

4.5 Art Works:

4.6 Leases:

 Group as a lessee
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 Group as a lessor

4.7 Inventories:

4.8 Cash and cash equivalents:
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4.10 Impairment of Goodwill:

4.11 Discontinued operation and non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale:

 Discontinued operation:

 Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale

4.12 Financial instruments – initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment:

 I) Financial assets -Initial recognition and measurement:

  Financial assets - Subsequent measurement:

  b)  Financial assets at amortised cost
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amortised cost 

  a)  Business model test: 

  

fair value through other comprehensive 
income 

  a)  Business model test: 

  

  Financial assets - Derecognition:

 

 II) Financial liabilities - Initial recognition and measurement:

  Financial liabilities - Subsequent measurement:

  Financial Liabilities - Financial guarantee contracts:
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  Financial Liabilities - Derecognition:

 4.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments:

 4.14 Dividend Distribution:

 4.15 Revenue recognition and other income:

  Sale of goods and Services:
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  Contract balances:
  Trade receivables:

  Contract liabilities:

  Other Income:

  Interest Income:

  Dividend Income:

  Rental income:

 4.16 Foreign currency reinstatement and translation:
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 4.18 Share-based payments:

 4.19 Taxes on Income:

 4.20 Borrowing Costs:

 4.21 Earnings per share:
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 4.23 Fair value measurement:

 4.24 Government Grant:
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 4.26 Recent Accounting pronouncements:
rd

st

Note 5  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS:  

 5.1 Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties and Other Intangible Assets:

 5.2 Income Tax:

 5.3 Contingencies:
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 5.7 Recoverability of trade receivable:

 5.8 Revenue Recognition:

 5.9 Provisions:
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Note 6 - Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital Work-in-Progress

(` in lakhs)
Particulars Leasehold 

Improvements
Right 

of Use - 
Building

Leasehold 
Land

Freehold 
Land

Buildings Plant and 
Equipment

Furniture 
and 

Fixtures

 Vehicles
Equipments

Total  Capital 
Work in 

Progress
GROSS BLOCK:
As at 1st April, 2020  417.14  55.42  363.91  4,524.24  9,319.95  16,809.34  1,202.08  802.72  1,046.70  34,541.50 

As at 31st March, 2021  432.06  180.34  363.91  4,524.24 10,890.20  20,587.27  1,230.32  776.15  1,119.60  40,104.09 

As at 31st March, 2022  442.16  180.34  -    3,572.17  5,648.45  21,913.93  950.88  922.80  1,138.84  34,769.57 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION:
As at 1st April, 2020  128.49  25.58  30.05  -    1,055.70  6,035.35  599.03  329.83  640.07  8,844.10 

As at 31st March, 2021  262.82  53.24  36.06  -    1,299.40  8,720.26  739.43  382.90  798.51  12,292.62 

As at 31st March, 2022  391.42  63.75  -    -    758.73  11,006.15  630.24  412.74  807.33  14,070.36 
NET BLOCK:
As at 31st March, 2021  169.24  127.10  327.85  4,524.24  9,590.80  11,867.01  490.89  393.25  321.09  27,811.47  1,266.13 
As at 31st March, 2022  50.74  116.59  -    3,572.17  4,889.72  10,907.78  320.64  510.06  331.51  20,699.21  2,497.76 

6.1

ended 31st

6.2

6.3 ` `
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6.4  Details of Capital work in Progress (CWIP) aging and completion schedule as at 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021 
are as below:

st

(` in lakhs)
Capital Work in Progress

 

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3 Years More than  

3 years
Total

 

Total  2,436.60  -    -    61.16  2,497.76 

 B)  CWIP ageing schedule as at 31st

(` in lakhs)
Capital Work in Progress

 

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3 Years More than  

3 years
Total

Total  534.36  246.81  72.06  412.91  1,266.13 

6.5  Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021
st

Relevant line item 
in the Balance 

sheet

Description 
of item of 
property

Gross 
carrying 

value  
(` in lakhs)

Title deeds held 
in the name of

Whether title deed 
holder is a promoter, 
director or relative 

of promoter/director 
of employee of 

promoter/director

Property 
held since 
which date

Reason for not 
being held in 

the name of the 
company 

Freehold  Borosil 

Composite Scheme 

as approved by the 

th 

th 

and the same is 

Investment 
Properties

 Borosil 



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

207Annual Report 2021 - 2022

st

Relevant line 
item in the 

Balance sheet

Description 
of item of 
property

Gross 
carrying 

value (` in 
lakhs)

Title deeds 
held in the 

name of

Whether title 
deed holder is a 

promoter,director 
or relative of 

promoter/director 
of employee of 

promoter/director

Property 
held 
since 
which 
date

Reason for not 
being held in 

the name of the 
company 

 Borosil 

Composite Scheme 

as approved by the 

th 

th 

and the same is 

Investment 
Properties

 Borosil 

Borosil 

Investment 
Properties

Borosil 

6.6

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars 31st March 

2022
31st March 

2021
Pre-operative Expenditure carried forward from previous year  -    52.38 

Total  104.18  90.36 
Capitalised during the year  -    90.36 
Balance pre-operative expenses included in Capital work in Progress  104.18  -   

6.7

6.8
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Note 7 - Investment Property
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars Investment 
Properties 

GROSS BLOCK:
As at 1st April, 2020  158.52 

As at 31st March, 2021  167.63 

As at 31st March, 2022  167.63 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION:
As at 1st April, 2020  -   

As at 31st March, 2021  -   

As at 31st March, 2022  62.04 
NET BLOCK:
As at 31st March, 2021  167.63 

As at 31st March, 2022  105.59 

7.1 Information regarding income and expenditure of investment properties.

7.2 st

7.3 ` `

7.4 st

7.5
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Note 8 - Other Intangible Assets
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  Other Intangible 
assets 

GROSS BLOCK:
As at 1st April, 2020  406.76 

As at 31st March, 2021  418.94 

As at 31st March, 2022  439.81 
AMORTISATION:
As at 1st April, 2020  306.32 

As at 31st March, 2021  367.55 

As at 31st March, 2022  402.61 
NET BLOCK:
As at 31st March, 2021  51.39 

As at 31st March, 2022  37.20 

8.1 



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

210 Annual Report 2021 - 2022

Note 9 - Non-Current Investments

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
No. of 

Shares/
Units

Face Value 
(in `)

` in lakhs No. of 
Shares/

Units

Face Value  
(in `)

` in lakhs

(a) In Equity Instruments:       
Unquoted  Partly Paid-Up

Others

  
Total Equity Instruments (a)  3.70  3.72 

(b) In Others:
1. Venture Capital Fund

Unquoted Fully Paid-Up

2. Alternative Investment Fund
Unquoted Fully Paid-Up

Total Others (b)  3,962.25  4,677.77 
 3,965.95  4,681.49 

9.1
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value

 3,965.95  4,681.49 

9.2  
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Total  3,965.95  4,681.49 
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Note 10 - Non-current Financial Assets - Loans
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Unsecured, Considered Good:

Total  23.44  23.10 

Note 11 - Non-current Financial Assets - Others
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Unsecured, Considered Good:

Total  508.66  528.71 

11.1  

Note 12 - Other Non-current Assets
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Unsecured, Considered Good:

Total  4,199.30  62.38 

12.1  

Note 13 - Inventories
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars   As at  
31st March, 2022 

  As at  
31st March, 2021 

Raw Materials:

Finished Goods:

Stock-in-Trade:

Scrap(Cullet)
Total  19,333.50  14,760.95 

13.1 `
`

13.2 
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Note 14 - Current Investments

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
No. of 

Shares/
Units

Face Value  
(in `)

` in lakhs No. of 
Shares/

Units

Face Value  
(in `)

` in lakhs

(a) In Debentures:
Quoted Fully Paid-Up

 116  116 

Unquoted Fully Paid Up

Total Debentures (a) 5,676.93 512.78 
(b) Mutual Funds:

Quoted Fully Paid Up

$
Unquoted Fully Paid-Up

Plan
@
$
Total Mutual Funds (b)  10,049.62  19,324.71 

 15,726.55  19,837.49 
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14.1
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value

Quoted Investments

Total  15,726.55  19,837.49 

14.2  
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Total  15,726.55  19,837.49 

Note 15 - Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars   As at  
31st March, 2022 

  As at  
31st March, 2021 

Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated:

Credit Impaired

 

Total  7,430.91  6,636.38 

15.1   Trade Receivable Aging Schedule are as below:
(` in lakhs)

Particulars

 

Not Due

 

Outstanding from due date of payment as at  
31st March, 2022

Upto 6 
Months

6 
Months 
- 1 Year

1 - 2 
Years

2 - 3 
Years

More 
than 3 
years

Total

good

Sub Total 4,170.35 3,152.71  112.62  195.78  24.05  232.93 7,888.44 

Total 4,170.35 3,152.71  107.85  -    -    -   7,430.91 
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars

 

Not Due

 

Outstanding from due date of payment as at  
31st March, 2021

Upto 6 
Months

6 
Months 
- 1 Year

1 - 2 
Years

2 - 3 
Years

More 
than 3 
years

Total

Sub Total 2,153.67 4,305.53  208.78  118.14  95.35  195.85 7,077.31 

Total 2,153.67 4,305.53  65.83  84.23  9.83  17.30 6,636.38 

Note 16 - Cash and Cash Equivalents
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Total  2,254.07  652.30 

16.1  
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Total  2,254.07  652.30 

Note 17 - Bank balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Earmarked Balances with bank:

Total  609.80  107.09 

17.1  
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Note 18 - Current Financial Assets - Loans
(` in lakhs)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Unsecured, Considered Good:

Total  1,547.99  54.50 

Note 19 - Current Financial Assets - Others
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated:

Security Deposits:

Others

Total  585.91  381.89 

19.1  

Note 20 - Other Current Assets
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated:
Advances against supplies

Total  2,140.72  1,230.25 

20.1  
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Note 21 - Equity Share Capital
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Authorised
Equity Share Capital

`

Preference Share Capital
`

Total            5,500.00        5,500.00 
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up

`  

Total            1,141.63        1,141.19 

21.1  Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2022  As at 31st March, 2021 
(in Nos.)  (` in lakhs) (in Nos.)  (` in lakhs) 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year  11,41,62,667  1,141.63  11,41,19,467  1,141.19 

21.2 

` ` `
Securities Premium by ` `

21.3 Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares:       

`

21.4  Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% of Equity Share Capital:

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
No. of 
Shares 

% of  
Holding 

No. of 
Shares 

% of  
Holding 

th
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21.5  Details of shares held by promoters and promoter group in the Company

Name of Promoters  As at 31st March, 2022  As at 31st March, 2021 % Change from  
31st March, 2021 to 

31st March, 2022 
No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Holding 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Holding 

th

21.6  
st st

st

21.7  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Proposed Dividends
st `  

`
Dividend Paid

st `  
`

as at 31st
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Note 22 - Other Equity
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve on Business Combination

General Reserve

Securities Premium

Share Based Payment Reserve

Retained Earnings

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Total  75,581.17  68,334.12 

22.1 Nature and Purpose of Reserve
 1.  Capital Reserve:

 2.  Capital Reserve On Business Combination:

 3.  General Reserve:

 4.  Securities Premium:

 5.  Share Based Payment Reserve:

 6.  Retained Earnings:

 7.  Other Comprehensive Income (OCI):
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Note 23 - Non-current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Secured Loan:

Total  -  59.94 

23.1

Note 24 - Non-current Financial Liabilities - Provisions
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Total  280.35  481.99 

     

Note 25 - Income Tax

25.1  Current Tax
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Total  2,962.06  1,059.42 

25.2  st st

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Total Tax Expenses  3,678.23  1,888.39 
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25.3  st st 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Computed Tax Expenses  3,070.82  1,783.29 

 3,678.23  1,888.39 

25.4  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars Balance Sheet Consolidated Statement of 

Comprehensive Income
 As at 31st 

March, 2022 
 As at 31st 

March, 2021 
 For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
A) Deferred Tax Assets

Investments
Inventories

Total  226.11  354.05 (127.94)  (12.56)
B) Deferred Tax Liabilities

Investment Property

Investments
Inventories

Total  2,088.65  1,503.23  585.42  820.98 
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25.5  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Opening balance as at 1st April  1,149.18  315.64 

Closing balance as at 31st March  1,862.54  1,149.18 

Deferred Tax Assets  226.11  354.05 
Deferred Tax Liabilities  2,088.65  1,503.23 

25.6  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

25.7

Note 26 - Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings 
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Secured Loan:

Total  -    667.02 

26.1 

Note 27 - Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Total  5,709.78  5,163.55 
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27.1  

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31st March, 2022 
 As at  

31st March, 2021 
a)   

i)  Principal amount outstanding
ii) Interest thereon

b)

c)

d)

e)

27.2  
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars

 

Outstanding from due date of payment as at  31st March, 2022 
Not Due Upto 1 

Year
1 - 2 

Years
2 - 3 

Years
More 

than 3 
years

Total

enterprises

& medium enterprises

medium enterprises
Total 5034.08 675.64 0.06 - -  5,709.78 
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars

 

Outstanding from due date of payment as at 31st March, 2021
Not Due Upto 1 

Year
1 - 2 

Years
2 - 3 

Years
More 

than 3 
years

Total

enterprises

medium enterprises
Total  4,453.91  679.18 18.94  8.43 3.09 5,163.55 

Note 28 - Current Financial Liabilities - Others
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Total  6,951.45  5,463.40 

28.1

28.2

Note 29 - Other Current Liabilities
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Statutory liabilities
Total  796.14  970.66 
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Note 30 - Current Provisions
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2022 

 As at  
31st March, 2021 

Superannuation (Funded)

Total  933.32  745.23 

Note 31 - Revenues from Operations
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Revenue from Operations  83,986.16  58,476.93 

31.1  Disaggregated Revenue:

(i)

 

Revenue based on Geography:
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Revenue from Operations  83,986.16  58,476.93 

(ii)

 

Revenue by Business Segment
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Revenue from Operations  83,986.16  58,476.93 

(iii)

 

Reconciliation of Revenue from Operation with contract price:
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
Contract Price

Revenue from Operations  83,986.16  58,476.93 
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Note 32 - Other Income
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Total  2,457.48  1,684.29 

` ` ` `

Note 33 - Changes in Inventories of  Work-in-Progress, Finished Goods and Stock-in-Trade
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
At the end of the Year

Scrap (Cullet)
 13,433.28  10,678.93 

Inventory lost due to Fire / heavy Rain

 2,447.99                  -   
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 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
At the beginning of the Year

Scrap (Cullet)

 10,678.92  14,417.99 
Changes in Inventories of  Work-in-Progress, Finished Goods and Stock-in-
Trade

 (5,202.35)  3,739.06 

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
 

Total  10,277.36  8,423.70 

Note 35 - Finance Cost
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Total  111.63  241.69 

` `

Note 36 - Depreciation and amortisation Expenses
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Total  3,383.47  3,547.81 
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Note 37 - Other Expenses

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year Ended  

31st March, 2022 
 For the Year Ended  

31st March, 2021 
Manufacturing and Other Expenses

Processing Charges

Selling and Distribution Expenses

Administrative and General Expenses

Insurance

Total  28,556.57  17,492.86 

` `
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37.1  Details of Payment to Auditors

(` in lakhs)
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
Payment to Auditors as:

Total  81.80  81.80 

37.2 Notes related to Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure (CSR):

 (a) 
company during the year is ` `

 (b) ` ` `
year `

(` in lakhs)
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

 106.00  63.92 

 95.00  63.92 

`

Note 38 - Exceptional Items

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars  For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 

Total  1,121.17                  -   
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38.1 
`

the Company has received ` `

received ` ` st

38.2

st

`

`
 

Note 39 - Earnings Per Equity share (EPS)

Particulars  For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022 

 For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021 
`

`

`

` `) 

`)

Note 40 - Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

40.1  Contingent Liabilities (To the extent not provided for) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts

 (` in lakhs) 
Particulars As at  

31st March 2022
As at  

31st March 2021

` `

Guarantees

Others

40.2  
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40.3  Commitments
 (` in lakhs) 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2022

As at  
31st March 2021

commitments)

(` in lakhs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Particulars Gratuity
As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021
Actuarial assumptions  
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity

2021-22 2020-21

Current service cost
Interest cost

Obligation at the end of the year  1,070.99  910.05 

Movement in fair value of plan assets

Interest Income

Contribution

Fair value at the end of the year  636.66  315.97 

Current service cost
Interest cost
Total  157.63  149.79 

Amount recognised in the consolidated other comprehensive income 
Components of actuarial (gains) or losses on obligations:

Total  12.54  (40.24)

 (c)  Fair Value of plan assets
(` in lakhs)

Class of assets Fair value of plan asset
2021-22 2020-21

Total  636.66  315.97 
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 (d)  Net Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet

(` in lakhs)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021

Net liability recognized in the balance sheet  434.33  594.08 
Current Provisions (Funded)

 (e)  

41.2  Sensitivity analysis:

(` in lakhs)
Particulars Changes in 

assumptions obligation 
(Increase / 
(Decrease))

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

For the year ended 31st March, 2021

41.3 Risk exposures

 A. Actuarial Risk:

  Adverse Salary Growth Experience:
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  Variability in mortality rates:

  Variability in withdrawal rates:

 B. Investment Risk:

 C. Liquidity Risk:

 D. Market Risk:

 E. Legislative Risk:

41.4 Details of Asset-Liability Matching Strategy:

41.5 `

41.6  The following payments are expected towards Gratuity in future years:

(` in lakhs)
Year Ended
31st

31st

31st

31st

31st

31st st

41.7 
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Note 42 - Share Based Payments

 Employee Stock Option Scheme of Borosil Limited (BL)

42.1 ‘Borosil Limited - Special Purpose Employee Stock Option Plan 2020’ (“ESOP 2020”)

th

 The details of options granted under ESOP 2020 for the year ended 31st March 2022 is as under:

Particulars ESOP 2020
31st March,  

2022
31st March,  

2021
Options as at 1st April  3,83,458  -   

Options outstanding as at 31st March  3,40,258  3,83,458 
Number of option exercisable at the end of the year  3,40,258  3,83,458 

 Basic features of ESOP 2020

Particulars ESOP 2020

th

rd

 
1st



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

235Annual Report 2021 - 2022

Particulars ESOP 2020 (Grant date - 06.06.2020) ESOP 2020 (Grant date - 06.06.2020)

` `

` `

6 months 6 months

Fair value per option granted  1)  ̀

date

1)  ̀

`

date

`

3)  ̀

date

` `
st ` `

42.2 Borosil Limited Employee Stock Option Scheme 2020 (“NEW ESOS 2020”)

th `

 The details of options granted under NEW ESOS 2020 for the year ended 31st March 2022 is as under:

Particulars NEW ESOS 2020
31st March,  

2022
31st March,  

2021
Options as at 1st April  -    -   

Options outstanding as at 31st March  4,62,000  -   
Number of option exercisable at the end of the year  -    -   
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 Basic features of NEW ESOS 2020

Particulars NEW ESOS 2020
th

th

Particulars New ESOS 2020 (Grant date -  27.05.2021)

`

`

Fair value per option granted  1) `

`

3) `

` `  
st
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42.3 Employee Stock Option Scheme of Borosil Renewables Limited (BRL)

` `
st

th

` st 

42.4   Borosil Technologies Limited (BTL) - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2019 (“ESOS 2019”)

th

st

`
st

nd year and 3rd

`
during the year ended 31st

 The details of stock options for the year ended 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2021 is presented below: 

Particulars ESOS 2019
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Options as at 1st April  3,15,957  3,15,957 

Options outstanding as at 31st March -  3,15,957 
Number of option exercisable at the end of the year  -    1,05,308 

Note 43 - Provisions

 Disclosures as required by Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

 Movement in provisions:
(` in lakhs)

Nature of provision Provision 
for Doubtful 

Deposits and 
Advances 

Provision for 
Credit Impaired

       Total

As at 1st April, 2020  179.74  285.90  465.64 
Provision during the year  214.38 

 (58.32)
As at 1st April, 2021  180.77  440.93  621.70 
Provision during the year  67.17 

 (45.62)
As at 31st March, 2022  185.74  457.51  643.25 
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Note 44 - Segment reporting

44.1 Information about primary segment:

 a) 

 b) Consumerware: 

 c) Investments: 

44.2 Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities:

44.3 

44.4 Segmental Information as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022 is as follows:

(` in lakhs)
Particulars Consumerware Investments Unallocated Grand Total
Revenue from operation

 83,986.16 
Inter segment sales  -   
Total Revenue from operation  26,686.01  57,300.15  -    -    83,986.16 

Segment Results  5,053.50  7,290.61  1,365.40  -    13,709.51 
 (323.71)

Finance costs  (111.63)
 (1,121.17)

 48.28 
 5,053.50  7,290.61  1,365.40  (1,508.23)  12,201.28 

 3,678.23 
 5,053.50  7,290.61  1,365.40  (5,186.46)  8,523.05 
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars Consumerware Investments Unallocated Grand Total
Segment Assets  22,264.00  33,547.02  20,354.69  -    76,165.71 

 8,907.92 

 240.80 
 877.58 

 6,767.07 
 2,730.43 

Total Assets  22,264.00  33,547.02  20,354.69  19,523.80  95,689.51 

Segment Liabilities  5,432.12  9,163.08  54.92  -    14,650.12 
 2,574.35 

 139.98 
Total Liabilities  5,432.12  9,163.08  54.92  2,714.33  17,364.45 
Other Disclosures

8,249.79
 3,383.47 

 584.09 

44.5 st

(` in lakhs)
Particulars Consumerware Investments Unallocated Grand Total
Revenue from operation

 58,476.93 
Inter segment sales  -   
Total Revenue from operation  19,997.88  38,479.05  -    -    58,476.93 

Segment Results  3,175.78  2,776.56  930.63  -    6,882.97 
 (453.47)

Finance costs  (241.69)
 (63.87)

 3,175.78  2,776.56  930.63  (759.03)  6,123.94 
 1,888.39 

 3,175.78  2,776.56  930.63  (2,647.42)  4,235.55 
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars Consumerware Investments Unallocated Grand Total
Segment Assets  19,029.49  25,779.09  24,548.22  -    69,356.80 

 8,324.40 
 240.80 
 999.18 

 6,767.07 
 571.95 

Total Assets  19,029.49  25,779.09  24,548.22  16,903.40  86,260.20 

Segment Liabilities  5,194.26  7,166.13  85.41  12,445.80 
 726.96 

 1,822.31 
 503.51 

Total Liabilities  5,194.26  7,166.13  85.41  3,052.78  15,498.58 
Other Disclosures

 2,285.36 
 3,547.81 

 214.38 

44.6 Revenue from external sales
(` in lakhs)

Particulars For the Year 
Ended 31st  

March, 2022

For the Year 
Ended 31st  

March, 2021
India

 83,986.16  58,476.93 

44.7 Non-current assets:

(` in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st  

March, 2022
As at 31st  

March, 2021
India

Total  27,779.86  29,599.80 

44.8 ` `
year ended 31st

Note 45 - Related party disclosure
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45.1  List of Related Parties:

(a) Key Management Personnel

(b) Relative of Key Management Personnel
th

 

Parties) with whom transactions have taken place:

(d)  Trust under Common control

Name of the entity Country of 
incorporation

Principal Activities

India

Fund 
India

45.2  Transactions with Related Parties:
(` in lakhs)

Name of Transactions Name of the Related Party 2021-22 2020-21
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(` in lakhs)
Name of Transactions Name of the Related Party 2021-22 2020-21

`

Share Based Payment

Pension Fund 

(` in lakhs)
Name of Transactions Name of the Related Party As at 31st 

March, 2022
As at 31st 

March, 2021

45.3  Compensation to key management personnel of the Group
(` in lakhs)

Nature of transaction 2021-22 2020-21

Total compensation paid to key management personnel  862.29            657.03 

45.4 



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

243Annual Report 2021 - 2022

Note 46 - Fair Values 

46.1 Financial Instruments by category:

 a)  Financial Assets measured at fair value:
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

 b)  Financial Assets / Liabilities measured at amortised cost:
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Carrying 

Value
Fair Value Carrying 

Value
Fair Value

Financial Assets designated at amortised cost:

Total  12,960.78  12,960.78  8,383.97  8,383.97 

Financial Liabilities designated at amortised cost:

Total  12,780.29  12,780.29  11,478.39  11,478.39 

46.2 Fair Valuation techniques used to determine fair value
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46.3 Fair value hierarchy

 i) Level 1:-

 ii) Level 2:-

 

 iii) Level 3:-

(` in lakhs)
Particulars 31st March, 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Total  10,049.61  9,639.19  3.70 

(` in lakhs)
Particulars 31st March, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Total  19,324.71  5,190.55  3.72 
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46.4  Description of the inputs used in the fair value measurement:

31st st

 (` in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st 

March, 2022
Valuation 
Technique

Inputs used Sensitivity

Financial Assets designated at fair value through 

Financial 
statements

valuation

 (` in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st 

March, 2021
Valuation 
Technique

Inputs used Sensitivity

Financial Assets designated at fair value through 

Financial 
statements

valuation

46.5  Reconciliation of fair value measurement categorised within level 3 of the  fair value hierarchy:

 

Particulars (` in lakhs)
Fair value as at 1st April, 2020  3.82 

Fair value as at 31st March, 2021  3.72 

Fair value as at 31st March, 2022  3.70 

46.6 Description of the valuation processes used by the Group for fair value measurement categorised within level 3:

Note 47 - Financial Risk Management - Objectives and Policies:
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47.1 Market risk

st st

st st

 (a) Foreign exchange risk and sensitivity

Unhedged Foreign currency exposure as at 
31st March, 2022

Currency Amount in FC ` in lakhs

  

Unhedged Foreign currency exposure as at 
31st March, 2021

Currency Amount in FC ` in lakhs
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

1% Increase 1% Decrease 1% Increase 1% Decrease 

 (18.13)  18.13  (9.29)  9.29 

 b) Interest rate risk and sensitivity:

(` in lakhs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

2% Increase 2% Decrease 2% Increase 2% Decrease 

 -    -    (14.54)  14.54 

 c)  Commodity price risk:

 d)  Equity price risk:

47.2 Credit risk
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 a) Trade Receivables:

` `
the year ended 31st

(` in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount

Loss  
Allowance

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount

Loss 
Allowance

 b)  Financial instruments and cash deposits: 

47.3 Liquidity risk
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars Maturity Total

 On Demand 0 - 3 Months 3 - 6 Months 6 - 12 
months

More than 1 
year

As at 31st March, 2022
 119.06 

 5,709.78 
 6,951.45 

Total  -    12,453.69  0.16  208.03  118.41  12,780.29 
As at 31st March, 2021

 59.94 
 124.48 
 667.02 

 5,163.55 
 5,463.40 

Total 600.00 10,149.70  396.89  152.81  178.99  11,478.39 

47.4 Competition and price risk

Note 48 - Impairment testing of Goodwill         

48.1 ` `

48.2

48.2  Goodwill is allocated to the following CGU for impairment testing purpose
(` in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Total  6,767.07  6,767.07 

48.4

48.5 
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Note 49 - Leases

 (i) 

(` in lakhs)
Particulars For the Year 

Ended  
31st March, 2022

For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021

Total amount recognised  20.73  33.04 

 (ii)    
(` in lakhs)

Particulars For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022

For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021

Finance cost accrued during the year
Interest on security deposit

Closing Balance  119.06  124.48 

 (iii)  
(` in lakhs)

Particulars For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022

For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021

Closing Balance  119.06  124.48 

 (iv) 
 

Note 50 - Capital Management
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(` in lakhs)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021

Net Debt  -    -   
Total Equity (Equity Share Capital plus Other Equity)  76,722.80  69,475.31 
Total Capital (Total Equity plus net debt)  76,722.80  69,475.31 
Gearing ratio NA NA

Note 51 - Assets held for Sale 
(` in lakhs)

51.1 Description of the assets held for sale As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

 -   

Total  6,137.50  -   

51.2 th

51.3 `

Note 52 - Interests in other entities         

52.1 

Name Principal Activities Country of 
Incorporation

% equity interest
As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021
India

Instruments
India

India

52.2 Non-controlling interests (NCI)

 Proportion of equity interest held by non-controlling interests:

Name Country of 
Incorporation

% equity interest
As at  

31st March, 2022
As at  

31st March, 2021
India
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(` in lakhs)
Summarised Balance Sheet Klass Pack Limited

As at  
31st March, 2022

As at  
31st March, 2021

Current assets

Net current assets  2,868.76  641.48 

Net non-current assets  6,281.79  5,642.49 
Net assets  9,150.55  6,283.97 

Accumulated NCI  1,602.26  1,286.31 

(` in lakhs)
Klass Pack Limited

For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022

For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021

Total comprehensive income  866.58  124.31 

 151.74  25.44 

(` in lakhs)
Klass Pack Limited

For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2022

For the Year 
Ended  

31st March, 2021

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (60.16)  58.70 

Note 53 - Other Statutory Informations:
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Note 54 - Disclosure on Composite Scheme of Arrangement and accounting as per Ind AS 103
th

st

Note 55 

55.1 

year ended 31st

55.2 
` st

Note 56 

Note 57 -  Additional Information, as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of entity consolidated as 
Subsidiary

Name of the entity in the 
Group

Net Assets i.e. Total 
Assets minus Total 

Liabilities

Share in Other 
Comprehensive Income

Share in Total 
Comprehensive Income

As % of 
Consolidated 

Net Assets

` in  
lakhs

As % of 
Consolidated 

Statement 

Loss

` in  
lakhs

As % of 
Consolidated 

Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

` in 
lakhs

As % of 
Consolidated 

Total 
Comprehensive 

Income

` in  
lakhs

Parent

Indian Subsidiaries

Non controlling Interest
Consolidation 
Adjustments / Elimination 
Total 100.00% 78,325.06 100.00% 8,373.03 100.00% (11.45) 100.00% 8,361.58 

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 

R. Koria
Partner
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BOROSIL LIMITED
Form No.  AOC-1

A.  Salient Features of Financial Statements of Subsidiary as per Companies Act, 2013

 A-1. Subsidiary Company

Sl. 
No.

Particulars Subsidiary Companies
Klass Pack 

Limited
Borosil Technologies 

Limited
Acalypha 

Realty Limited
1

3

subsidiaries
Share Capital (`

`

6 `

`

Investments (`
`

`

11 `

`

13

Country India India India
     

Rajesh Kumar Chaudhary 

Anand Sultania 

Shreevar Kheruka 

Anshu Agarwal 
 Company Secretary 






